(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov]: Bettencourt, Wayne EQIONOIWIOMES ot gov];
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : . (b)(®), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov]; [RIENDIWE]
[RIGNRM®Datf.gov]; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  [@ERAME 6. O(NC) __ GELEe
Sent: Fri 6/19/2020 8:02:21 AM
Subject: FW: Updated/Cleared Language for inquiries related to the civil unrest
ATF’s Involvement in Response to the Riots June 1 2020.docx

FYI Only -Not for dissemination.

Wayne Bettencourt
Acting Chief of Staff
ATF -Office of Public & Governmental Affairs

[_____(0)0). ©)XNC) _____[H])

202-648-9727 (fax)
AT oo
\‘

From OGO GIO NN - -t gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 2:07 PM
To: Public Affairs Division W@atf.gov>
Cc: (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>
Subject: RE: Updated/Cleared Language for inquiries related to the civil unrest

Hi all,

I’ve added the below statement to the talking points document here.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Public Affairs Specialist
Public Affairs Division
Office of Public and Governmental Affairs (PGA)
Suite 5.5-217 | Main: 202-648-8500 | Direct: [ERIGEOIGIS]

Email: watf.gov

— - e

.. AT F PROTECTING THE PUBLIC
SERVING OUR NATION
\

From: atf.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 1:24 PM
To: PIOs - Public Information Officers < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) [@atf.gov>; Public Affairs Division
atf.gov>

Subject: Updated/Cleared Language for inquiries related to the civil unrest
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Team Public Affairs,

Here is an expanded and approved statement that you can provide to media entities on ATF’s role in response
to the riots:

At the request of the Attorney General, ATF has deployed resources and is supporting our local, state, and
federal law enforcement partners to uphold the rule of law. These resources include ATF’s Special Agents
from our 25 Field Divisions and Special Agent Certified Fire Investigators to assist in arson investigations and
provide valuable technical and intelligence support. Our Special Response Teams are assisting our local,
state, and federal law enforcement partners in both protecting the public and property.

Enforcement Programs and Services has issued FFL Alerts to our industry partners to encourage their taking
extra precautions during this time to protect both their inventory and records. In addition, we are
aggressively investigating the theft of firearms from FFLs that have occurred across the country. Our Crime
Gun Intelligence Centers are collecting valuable intelligence and sharing this information in a joint
environment. In areas where firearms have been used or illegally possessed, ATF’s Firearms Operations
Division is actively working with local law enforcement to enter shell casings into NIBIN and our National
Tracing Center is running urgent traces on all recovered firearms.

Hope this helps. Stay safe (& healthy) out there.

Best regards,

R/I
Chief, Public Affairs Division, ATF
99 New York Ave., N.E., Washington, D.C. 20226

(0)(6), 0)7)(C) DEIRGVASH (0)(6). (b)(7)(C) /Al ((b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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ATF Key Messages/Talking Points

Not for Public Dissemination/For Internal Use Only @

ATF’S INVOLVEMENT IN RESPONSE TO THE RIOTS
June 1, 2020
ATF’s role in response to the riots:

At the request of the Attorney General, ATF has deployed resources and is supporting our local, state,
and federal law enforcement partners to uphold the rule of law. These resources include ATF’s Special
Agents from our 25 Field Divisions and Special Agent Certified Fire Investigators to assist in arson
investigations and provide valuable technical and intelligence support. Our Special Response Teams are
assisting our local, state, and federal law enforcement partners in both protecting the public and property.

Enforcement Programs and Services has issued FFL Alerts to our industry partners to encourage their
taking extra precautions during this time to protect both their inventory and records. In addition, we are
aggressively investigating the theft of fircarms from FFLs that have occurred across the country. Our
Crime Gun Intelligence Centers are collecting valuable intelligence and sharing this information in a joint
environment. In areas where firearms have been used or illegally possessed, ATF’s Firecarms Operations
Division is actively working with local law enforcement to enter shell casings into NIBIN and our
National Tracing Center is running urgent traces on all recovered firearms.

St. Paul Field Division:

“We are closely monitoring the situation within the Twin Cities metro area,” said Special Agent in
Charge Terry Henderson, of the ATF St. Paul Field Division. “The last few evenings have been extremely
volatile here and there are many in our various communities suffering right now. We stand ready to assist
our local and state partners. We’ve invited in some of ATF’s top subject matter experts in fire
investigations including supervisors of our National Response Team, who are assessing the situation
alongside our local agents, helping us come up with a well-thought-out plan on how to best support our
law enforcement and fire investigation partners.”

ATF’s AOR Regarding Arson:

The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives is the Federal agency primarily responsible for
administering and enforcing the criminal and regulatory provisions of the Federal laws pertaining to
destructive devices (bombs), explosives, and arson.

Response to Media Inquiry Regarding an ATF-issued Text Alert to FFLs:
Kansas City Field Division received the following media inquiry from the St. Louis Post Dispatch:

Can you tell me about that ATF alert sent to license firearms dealers on Saturday, asking them to
make sure guns are safely secured due to concerns about possible looting?

Text Alert to FFLs:

This 1s an important message from the Burcau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives.
Possible civil unrest in our area may result in looting of businesses. The ATF reminds you to
remain vigilant and to take appropriate steps to secure both your firearms inventory and your
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ATF Key Messages/Talking Points

Not for Public Dissemination/For Internal Use Only @

required records. Please report all suspicious persons or activity to your local police department.
Additionally, notify ATF at 888-930-9275 if you find any of your firearms missing, lost or stolen
or if you are a victim of an attempted burglary of your business.

Response: In the interest of public safety, ATF has contacted Federal Firearms Licensees in areas that
are at risk of experiencing civil unrest. We have asked licensees to be vigilant in securing their firearms
inventory as well as the records that ATF relies upon to complete the tracing of firearms recovered by
law enforcement. These notifications are routinely sent to FFLs across the country as the need arises.
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(0)6), BINC) N ’ atfigovi;
: (b)(6), (b) :
@atf.gov]; McCormick, Daryl S. fRIOXBOMB)@atf.gov];
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @EIELH (b)(6), (0)(7)(C)

Cc: . (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov]
From: (D)(0), (B)(/)(C)

Sent: Thur 7/16/2020 12:41:52 PM

Subject: (U) FEMA National Situation Report as of July 16, 2020
National SITREP 07-16-2020 AM.pdf

FYS

FEMA National Situation Report
As of July 16, 2020

Common Operating Picture:
« FEMA HQ:
o National Watch Center: Steady State, Monitoring (24/7)
o NRCC: Level I
* FEMA Regions:
o Regions I, 11, I1I, V, VI, & X RRCCs: Level 111
o Regions IV, VII, VIII, & IX RRCCs: Rostered

National Current Operations & Monitoring:
« COVID-19
- Strong to severe storms possible over portions of the Ohio valley

Tropical Activity:
« Atlantic: No new tropical cyclones are expected during the next five days
« Eastern Pacific: Disturbance 1: Low (30%)

* Central Pacific: No new tropical cyclones are expected during the next five days
» Western Pacific: No current threat to U.S. interests

Declaration Activity: None
This report 1s published twice daily, at 3:00 am. and 5:00 p.m. ET

» National SITREP 07-16-2020 AM.pdf

his email was sent to noc.state&local@hq.dhs.gov using GovDelivery Communications Cloud on behalf of FEMA - U.S. Department of
Homeland Security - Washington, DC 20472
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@atf.gov]; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov]; ((HICIMITP(®)
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov]; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)aERR Y|

From: (D)(), (D)(/)(L)
Sent: Fri 6/5/2020 9:37:45 PM
Subject: FW: Planned Protest in Washington State

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) & uscp.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 5:34 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Datf.gov>
Subject: FW: Planned Protest in Washington State

Subject: FW: Planned Protest in Washington State

(U) Planned Protests in Washington State
6/4/2020

2200 — Westwood, Seattle | Westwood Target store protest/potential looting activity [HQC]

6/5/2020
UNK — Kirkland | Vigil at Marina Park [HQC]
UNK — Monroe | Lake Tye [HQC]
1000 — Seattle | Seattle City Hall (600 4th Ave) [HQC]
1000 - Richland | John Dam Plaza (815 George Washington Way) [TRI-CITIES]
1200 — Seattle | 9" Ave. and Marion St. [HQC]
1200 — Redmond | Downtown Park [HQC]
1300 — Puyallup | BLM event at Washington State Fair Grounds [TACOMA]
1300 - Tacoma | Tacoma Courthouse [TACOMA]
1400 — Olympia | Percival Landing Park [OLYMPIA]
1500 — Bellingham | BLM Demonstration at Western Washington University, Red Square [BELLINGHAM]
1500 — Tacoma | Tacoma Community College Park & Ride, Fircrest, University Place [TACOMA]

1500 — Seattle | 23 Ave and Jackson St [HQC]
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1530 — Seattle | Justice for Stolen Lives Stop Jim Crow Apartheid in Seattle [HQC]

1600 — Gig Harbor | Olympic Dr. and Point Fosdick Dr. [TACOMA]

1600 - Tacoma | Tacoma District Courthouse, 901 Tacoma Avenue South [TACOMA]

1630 — Redmond | Downtown Park [HQC]

1630 — Everett | Snohomish County Courthouse [EVERETT]

1700 — Bellevue | Bellevue School District protest march to Bellevue City Hall [HQC]

1700 — Yakima | Planned protest at Walmart (Yakima Valley Highway and Lincoln Ave) [YAKIMA]
1800 — Tacoma | Justice for Black Lives Protest at Cirque Park [TACOMA]

1800 — Leavenworth | Peaceful March of Solidarity, Osborn Elementary School [YAKIMA]

1900 — Pasco | Community Meeting "What Should Be Done About the Police?"at Kurtzman Park Pasco, WA -
Hosted by the Party for Socialism and Liberation-Seattle [TRI-CITIES]

1900 — Duvall | City Hall [HQC]

6/6/2020 -- “Global 5G Protest Day”
0900 — Tacoma | Mothers Against Police Brutality, Tacoma Narrows Bridge [TACOMA]
0900 - Seattle | Nurses March to Seattle City Hall [HQC]

1100 — Pasco | Pasco Protest for George Floyd organized by Jaime and the Justice League at Albertsons (1330
N. 20") [TRI-CITIES]

1100 — Kennewick | Kennewick Protest Justice for George Floyd organized by Black Lives Matter at Winco
(4602 W. Clearwater Ave) [TRI-CITIES]

1200 — Bellingham | Town Hall [BELLINGHAM]
1200 — Purdy | Location TBD [TACOMA]

1200 — Shoreline | "Peaceful Protest Honoring Black Lives Lost" @ Cromwell Park, 18030 Meridian Ave N,
Shoreline [HQC]

1200 — Kent | GEM (Glover Empowerment Mentoring) 827 N Central Ave., Ste B109 [HQC]

1300 — West Seattle | Black Lives Matter demonstration beginning at Anytime Fitness (California Ave SW and
College St) [HQ(]

1300 — Bellingham | NFI [BELLINGHAM]
1400 — West Seattle | Black Lives Matter demonstration beginning at Starbucks (4233 SW Alaska St) [HQC]

1400 — Redmond | Black Lives Matter protest Downtown Redmond Park [HQC]
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1400 — Seattle | Black Lives Matter protest at Seattle Center [HQC]

1500 — Lynnwood | Convention Center [EVERETT]

1500 — Seattle | National Police Reform rally at Myrtle Edwards Park [HQC]
1500 — Everett | Broadway and Everett Ave [EVERETT]

1500 — Bellingham | Maritime Heritage Park [BELLINGHAM)]

1500 — Kirkland | Houghton Beach Park to City Hall [HQC]

1600 — Gig Harbor | Olympic Dr. and Point Fosdick Dr. [TACOMA]

1900 - Duvall | City Hall [HQC]

6/7/2020
1130 — Bellevue | Factoria [HQC]
1200 — Everett | Walter Hall Skate Park [EVERETT]

1245 —Tacoma | University of Puget Sound Memorial Fieldhouse to Wright Park - 1500 N Warner St to 501 S |
St [TACOMA]

1300 — Index | Doolittle Park [EVERETT]

1400 — Spokane | Downtown (unconfirmed) [SPOKANE]

1400 -- Othello, Seattle | Youth-led rally for #BlackLivesMatter beginning Othello Park and ending at Rainier
Avenue Safeway Store [HQC]

6/8/2020

1100 — Spanaway | Black Lives Matter 176" St. and Pacific Ave. [TACOMA]

1500 — Sunnyside | Protest at Sunnyside Walmart (2675 E Lincoln Ave) [YAKIMA]

1730 —Kirkland | Northlake Unitarian Universalist Church Black Lives Matter Teen March [HQC]

6/10/2020

1200 - Lakewood | Fort Steilacoom baseball fields. Lakewood, WA [TACOMA]

6/11/2020

1500 - Kent | RJC Courthouse to Kent PD [SEATTLE]
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6/14/2020

1800 — Seattle | Black Lives Matter Westlake Park [HQC]

6/19/2020

1200-1700 — Tacoma | Wapato Park | Peaceful Protests through the streets of Tacoma [TACOMA]
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DA @atf.gov]

Cc:
From:
Sent:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(0)(6), (0)(/)(C)

Fri 6/5/2020 9:38:10 PM
Subject: FW: Nationwide protest listing

From: IRGICNCIC(Q NN @ uscp.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 5:33 PM

6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Nationwide protest listing

@atf.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

@atf.gov]; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov]; (RIGKRINI®)
@atf.gov]; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)@ERRel !

Dsupremecourt.gov>

DATE &
TIME

GROUP/LOCATION

ADDITIONAL INFO

6/6/2020-
6/14/2020-
Hours-
1200

Capital Pride-
StillweMarch in
Solidarity - BLACK
LIVES MATTER/DC
(NFI) on exact
location

Event Details: Non-specific event for Capital Pride members to
take part in the ongoing demonstrations related to the death of
George Floyd. Approximate attendance: TBD, Facebook has 599
going 1000 interested. Source:
https.//www.facebook.com/events/3505156002889589/

6/6/2020 -
6/7/2020-
(Daily)
Hours-
1500 -
1830

Episcopal Diocese
of Washington/St.

John’s Cathedral in
Lafayette Square

Event Details: Episcopal Diocese of Washington will assemble at
St. John's Cathedral in Lafayette Square to support racial justice
by praying and witnessing. Approximate attendance: TBD.
Source: MPD

6/6/2020-
Hours-
1000

March for
Freedom/Assemble
at Wilson Building
then march to US

Capitol

Event Details: March 4 Freedom will assemble at the Wilson
Building located at 1350 Pennsylvania Avenue NW and march to
the U.S. Capitol to call for police reform, transparency and
accountability, and social and economic justice. Approximate
attendance: TBD. Source: MPD

6/6/2020-
Hours-
1200 -

1700

Blackout Saturday-
Million Against
Police Murder

March/Will
assemble at 16th
and H Streets NW
then White House

Event Details: This group is created in efforts to March and
protest peacefully up to D.C. we are the greatest generation, this
is our time to let OUR VOICES be heard! Approximate
attendance: TBD- Twitter posts are hoping to get a million people
in attendance. Source: MPD/Twitter posts and one national page
https://www.facebook.com/groups/2903178443128017/
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and Every Police
Precinct (possibly

nationwide)

6/6/2020- Arlington Black Event Details: We will convene at the Arlington Courthouse at
Hours- Lives noon on Saturday, June 6 and march together past the lwo Jima
1200 - Matter/Assemble at | Memorial and across the Memorial Bridge to the Lincoln Memorial
1700 the Arlington and the Martin Luther King Memorial. From there, we will march

Courthouse and up to Lafayette Park to join peaceful protests demanding
march past the Iwo meaningful and urgent reforms for racial justice. Approximate
Jima Memorial, attendance: TBD- Facebook has 270 going and 825 interested.
across the Memorial Source:
Bridge to the Lincoln MPD/https://www.facebook.com/events/249106162987913/
Memorial, then to
the Martin Luther
King Memorial, and
then terminate at
Lafayette Square.
6/6/2020- | Fight for your Rights Event Details: Fight for your right and freedom Rally. It's
Hours- Freedom unconstitutional for the government to take away our rights and
1300 Rally/National Mall | keep us in our homes! Remember there are less deaths than they
are healthy people! We will not comply! We wanna live our lives!
We need at least 100,000 people to rally together on June 6th!
Come and stand up for yourself and your family! Approximate
attendance: TBD- Facebook has 0 going and 63 maybe. Source:
MPD/https://www.facebook.com/events/2628936370687232/
6/6/2020- | UDC-DC School of Event Details: The protests will continue! The marching will
Hours- Law Student Bar continue. Until ACTION takes place we won't stop! Come and be
1300 - Association-March informed! Know your rights! ... This will be a PEACEFUL protest.
1700 For Justice from the | Bring your friends and family and walk with us as we join the fight
Nation's Capitol to for Social Justice Reform! Approximate attendance: TBD-
the White Facebook has 42 going and 59 interested. Source:
House/Capitol to the https://www.facebook.com/events/1173026256406163/
White House
6/6/2020- Refuse Event Details: Refuse Fascism will assemble at Lafayette Square
Hours- Fascism/Lafayette to protest a fascist military and police state in America. The
1600 - Square number of participants is unknown. Approximate attendance:
1900 TBD- 73 interested. Source: MPD/https://refusefascism.org/ and
https://www.facebook.com/events/250380986192377/
616/2020. | siavaiasseriie 2t | Event Details: Yaddiya will assemble at 14th and U Streets NW,
Hours- NW, ride to Thomas ride to Thomas Circle, then proceed to Freedom Plaza for the We
1600

Circle, then proceed

to Freedom Plaza

Keep Up Safe Go-Go to the DOJ event. Approximate attendance:

TBD. Source: MPD
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6/6/2020-

The Capital Pride

Event Details: The Capital Pride Alliance along with Black Lives

Hours- Alliance along with Matter will assemble at DuPont Circle in support of Queer and
1700 Black Lives Transgender individuals. Approximate attendance: TBD. Source:
Matter/DuPont MPD
Circle
6/6/2020- | Black Lives Matter Event Details: Per MPD the group will assemble at Malcolm X
Hours- March/White House Park and proceed to the White House, to march against racism
1700 - and police brutality. Approximate attendance: TBD- 50 - 99
1840 permitted by MPD. Source: MPD
Event Details: The purpose of the D.C BLACK LIVES MATTER
MARCH is to bring awareness to the unacceptable police brutality
6/7/2020- that is threatening our black and minority communities across the
Hours- Black Lives Matter nation. This is a PEACEFUL MARCH. Approximate attendance:
1500 - March/Dupont Circle TBD-150 permitted by MPD, Facebook has 510 going 2300
2000 interested. Source: MPD/USCP

OS8S/https://www.facebook.com/events/580625119545457/?active
_tab=about
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6/10/2020-| Peaceful Protest for | Event Details: Just like a Martin Luther King peaceful protest with

Hours- George top of the line motivational speakers. Please come with an open
1200 Floyd/Washington loving and peaceful heart. We don’'t want any vandalism or
Monument fighting or gunfire. Approximate attendance: TBD- Facebook has

1 going 150 interested. Source: MPD/USCP
OSS/nttps://www.facebook.com/events/188753362369072/?active
_tab=about

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @usdoj.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 5,2020 5:21 PM

To (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ supremecourt.gov>
W (D)(6), (b)(7)(C) rIEERe

Subject: RE: Nationwide protest listing

If you don’t mind, I'll take whatever you are willing to give lol @

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (@supremecourt.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 5:19 PM
To: [@atf.gov>
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [@uscp.g
Subject: RE: Nationwide protest listing

| just have DC, NOVA and MD.

From: () OX((®) @hg.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 5:12 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ supremecourt.gov>

Subject: FW: Nationwide protest listing
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From: (IS
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 10:11:16 PM (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Nationwide protest listing

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

Do you guys happen to have anything on this for tomorrow’s protest?
Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)(7)C)

From: [EQICEOI(®) Datf.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 5:03 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Datf.gov>
Cc: ©)(6), B)7)(C) ov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ERIRS (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) RETIN=te
Subject: Nationwide protest listing

Y\ (£)(6). (b)(7)(C)}

Good afternoon. Was wondering if you had an updated listing of planned protests 6 June and beyond.
If yes can you forward

A copy to be passed on to OSIl mgmt..

Thanking you in advance

(b)(6). (b)7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) CEEEEH 6. 0)NC)  erikeng)®) eI7IC)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ERREUH (0)(6), (0)(7)(C)|(P)(6), (B)(7)(C)aEiANy!
(D)(), (D)(/)(L)
Sent: Fri 6/5/2020 9:40:43 PM
Subject: FW: NOVA protests/events
(FOUO) NVRIC-VFC SITREP 20-30 Demonstrations with Possible Public Safety Implications in Northern
Virginia.pdf

FYSA

(b)(B). (bX7XC!

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @supremecourt.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 5:39 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Datf.gov>
Subject: NOVA protests/events

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
DHS NOC liaison
Court email: [QIONOKIEY
DHS email: [(QIEN{)
Work: [QIGNOIH(®)

Cell: (QIOROIP®)

)supremecourt.gov

(7)(C) @hq.dhs.gov
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To: f gov]: @atf.gov]; [(QIGNOIGI(®)
(b)(8), (b)(7 )\C )PERRENH (0)(6), (b)(7)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @EREIN]

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wed 6/10/2020 12:39:45 PM

Subject: Operational Summary--NOC Media Monitoring--10 June 2020

QA
(b)(B). (BX7)C)

MEDIA MONITORING OPERATIONAL SUMMARY (OPSUM)
24 Hour Summary, June 10, 2020

TODAY’S OPSUM COVERS THE FOLLOWING NOC PRIORITIES
* NOC Priority Items with New Information
o Southwest Border Events with U.S. Homeland Security Implications
o COVID-19 —U.S.
o Civil Disturbances — Multiple Cities, U.S.
* Other Significant Events
o Global Terrorism
* NOC Priority or Numbered Items with Nothing Significant to Report
o CBRNE Threats/Incidents Targeting U.S. Interests
o Mass Migration in the Caribbean with U.S. Homeland Security Implications
o Global Aviation Cargo Incidents Targeting U.S. Interests
o Suspicious Activity Reporting:
* Religious, Cultural, and Educational Facilitics
* Postal Shipments
* National Critical Infrastructure
* Mass Transit
» Mass Gatherings and Special Events
U.S. Southern Border Crisis — U.S. Southwest Border

O

Southwest Border Events with U.S. Homeland Security Implications
Other Impacts of Southwest Border Events
e The U.S. Coast Guard offloaded nearly 30,000 pounds of cocaine and marijuana at Port
Everglades, Florida, on Tuesday
o The drugs, which were valued at over $400 million, were confiscated in 11 seizures in
international waters of the eastern Pacific Ocean off the coasts of Mexico, Central and
South America, as well as in the Caribbean Sea

NOC 0051-20: COVID-19 - U.S.
United States
e As 0f 2:00 a.m. EDT Wednesday, the United States has reported a total of 1,979,850 COVID-
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19 cases and 112,006 deaths, according to Johns Hopkins University
e The U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) said Tuesday that it is taking
additional steps to provide federal coronavirus relief funding to health care providers and
hospitals that care for the poor and uninsured
o The agency expects to distribute about $15 billion to providers that participate in
Medicaid and the Children's Health Insurance Program but have not yet received payments
from a relief fund that Congress authorized
o The money is intended to compensate those that lost revenue or had increased expenses
because of the coronavirus pandemic
» HHS said on Tuesday it was awarding pharmaceutical company AstraZeneca $23.6 million to
help the company develop an antibody treatment for the new coronavirus
o The Biomedical Advanced Research and Development Authority and the Defense
Advanced Research Projects Agency said they were helping AstraZeneca to get to a phase
one clinical trial of its monoclonal antibody combination
o The trial would test the antibody cocktail for safety in people

New Jersey (Social Media)
e New Jersey on Tuesday lifted several restrictions, including a stay-at-home order
o A senior state official signed an executive order lifting the stay-at-home rule, which had
been issued on March 21
= All outdoor recreational and entertainment businesses that were previously closed,
except for amusement parks, water parks, and arcades, can reopen June 22
o Effective immediately, indoor gatherings will be permitted to either 25 percent of a
building's capacity or 50 people total,
= The maximum capacity on outdoor gatherings was also raised to 100 people
o New Jersey has reported nearly 165,000 confirmed cases and about 12,303 deaths as of
Monday night

New York
A senior official in New York City said the percentage of people citywide who tested positive
for the coronavirus is at one percent on Tuesday, a record low
o People admitted to hospitals for suspected coronavirus was at 52, while the daily number
of people in intensive care units was at 337, as of Tuesday

Texas (Social Media)
o Texas reported a record-breaking number of COVID-19 hospitalizations Monday as state
officials plan to reopen more businesses and double capacity
o Figures from the Texas Department of State Health Services show 1,935 people were
admitted as hospital patients for COVID-19-related treatment on Monday
o Throughout Texas, more than 75,000 people have been infected and more than 1,800
others have died from COVID-19, according to Johns Hopkins University

Washington, D.C.
« Some Washington, D.C., National Guard troops have tested positive for the coronavirus after
being deployed to the city to respond to its civil unrest, the U.S. military said on Tuesday
o The National Guard said in a statement it would not reveal how many personnel had
tested positive because of "operational security"
o About 1,300 D.C. National Guard personnel were sent to the capital
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Austria
« Austria will reopen its borders to Italy and more than 20 other European countries next week,
officials said on Tuesday
o Details of the decision will reportedly be finalized at a ministerial meeting on Wednesday

China
» Doctors in China began a human trial on Monday for an antibody treatment developed by Eli
Lilly and Company and Chinese company Junshi Biosciences to fight the coronavirus
o Eli Lilly will start a complementary phase one study in the United States in the next few
days, the company said
o Scientists will first test to see if this antibody treatment is safe to be used in humans

Guatemala
e Guatemala will once again accept deportation flights of its citizens from the United States
beginning Tuesday, the Guatemalan foreign ministry reported
o A Guatemalan official indicated that the planes would arrive from the United States on
Tuesday and Thursday with small groups of approximately 50 people
o Two additional flights are scheduled next week for June 15 and June 18
¢ The country had confirmed a total of 7,502 COVID-19 cases and 267 related deaths, according
to Johns Hopkins University as of Tuesday morning

Mexico
» The coronavirus pandemic in Mexico is advancing toward its peak level of infections, but
social distancing should continue until a vaccine is made available, World Health Organization
(WHO) officials said on Tuesday
o The officials stressed that more testing is needed in Mexico before further economic re-
opening, and that gatherings in the country could cause a spike of new cases

Morocco
» The Moroccan government said on Tuesday it will start easing restrictive measures imposed to
curb coronavirus infections but delay a full lifting of the state of emergency until July 10
» Morocco had confirmed 8,437 coronavirus cases, including 210 deaths, by Tuesday evening

Pakistan
e The WHO has recommended Pakistani authorities reimpose "intermittent lockdowns" of
targeted areas, stating the country did not meet the global body's conditions for lifting restrictions
o A surge of new cases has hit Pakistan after the government lifted its lockdown on May 9
» A total of 108,316 cases and 2,172 deaths, have been recorded, with Monday seeing a single-
day record of 105 fatalities

South Korea (Social Media)
» South Korea's Daewoong Pharmaceutical said its anti-parasitic drug niclosamide had
eliminated COVID-19 from animals' lungs during testing
o Daewoong said its experimental drug completely cleared up the disease in ferrets' lung
tissues and inhibited inflammation
o The company plans to start human clinical trials in July

United Kingdom
« Population-wide facemask use could push COVID-19 transmission down to controllable levels
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for national epidemics and could prevent further waves of the disease when combined with
lockdowns, according to a U.K. study published Wednesday
o The research, led by scientists at Britain's Cambridge and Greenwich universities,
suggests lockdowns alone will not stop the resurgence of the novel coronavirus, but that
even homemade masks can dramatically reduce transmission rates if enough people wear
them in public
o Findings showed that if widespread mask use were combined with social distancing and
some lockdown measures, this could be "an acceptable way of managing the pandemic and
re-opening economic activity," a researcher said

Worldwide

e As 0f 2:00 a.m. EDT Wednesday, a total of 7,238,768 COVID-19 cases and 411,279 deaths

have been reported worldwide, according to Johns Hopkins University

 Studies show people with the coronavirus are most infectious just at the point when they first

begin to feel unwell, World Health Organization (WHO) experts said on Tuesday (Social Media)
o "It appears from very limited information we have right now that people have more
virus in their body at or around the time that they develop symptoms, so very early on," a
WHO official said (Social Media)

o Larlier, some disease experts questioned the WHO official's statement on Monday that

transmission of COVID-19 by people with no symptoms is "very rare"”, saying this guidance

could pose problems for governments as they seek to lift lockdowns (Social Media)
o The official clarified on Tuesday that some people do not develop symptoms, but can
still infect others (Social Media)
o "Some estimates of around 40 percent of transmission may be due to asymptomatic
(cases), but those are from models. So I didn't include that in my answer yesterday but
wanted to make sure that I made that clear,” she said (Social Media)

NOC 0378-20: Civil Disturbances — Multiple Cities, U.S.

North Carolina (Social Media)
» [-40 was closed in both directions in Winston-Salem due to people gathered on the interstate

Washington, D.C.
* Soldiers and airmen from the Tennessee National Guard are set to return from Washington,
D.C., on Tuesday (Social Media)
o More than 1,000 soldiers and airmen from the 278th Armored Cavalry Regiment and
the 134th Air Refueling Wing were deployed to Washington, D.C, on June 4 (Social
Media)
o The soldiers and airmen provided additional support to the Washington, D.C., National
Guard, law enforcement; and first responders amid gatherings in the city (Social Media)
« Parts of Lafayette Park are expected to reopen Wednesday, one week after fencing went up
around the White House
o According to a U.S. Park Police statement, the following areas will reopen: the Ellipse
and its side panels, roadways, and sidewalks; E Street and its sidewalks between 15th and
17th streets; First Division Monument and State Place; and Sherman Park and Hamilton
Place
o It remains unclear if the fencing perimeter built around the White House will come down
in full or in part

November 15 2021 Production 19 RIF



Wisconsin
» A Milwaukee man is facing a federal charge after prosecutors say he pointed a laser pointer at
FBI and Wisconsin National Guard helicopters on multiple occasions as the aircraft flew over
Milwaukee to monitor unrest in the city
o The man faces one count of aiming a laser pointer at an aircraft for alleged actions that
occurred between May 31 and June
o The first incident occurred on May 31 as FBI agents flew over Milwaukee and observed
a green laser targeting their aircraft from the ground
o A Wisconsin National Guard pilot reported he, too, had been targeted multiple times by a
green laser during Blackhawk helicopter flights from June 1 through June 4
o Prosecutors said the laser was pointed from that address again on June 7, and officers

responding to the home found a man and woman on the porch, pointing something
handheld at the sky

Other Significant Events

Global Terrorism
Nigeria
e Boko Haram militant group gunmen reportedly killed at least 69 people and razed a village in
northern Nigeria's Borno state on Tuesday afternoon local time
o The men attacked the village of Faduma Koloram
o The attackers arrived in vehicles and on motorcycles, shooting, razing the village, and
stealing 1,200 cattle and camels
o A resident, a Civilian Joint Task Force member, and a soldier cach confirmed the same
account
« They said the men attacked because they suspected residents of sharing information
on Boko Haram's movements with security authorities

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Operations Analyst
DHS NOC Media Monitoring
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) atf gov] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
@atf.gov]; (6), (b)(7)(C)
atf.gov]; [(g )( ) (b)(7)(C)

Sent Tue 7/14/2020 2:08:28 AM
Subject: SIOC Turnover Information
SIOC General Information.docx

All,
I have consohdated the information provided on several emails regarding staffing a shift at the SIOC (thank
you . Please see the attached document. If you have any updates and/or changes, either let me

know or make the change and redistribute.

End of Shift Turnover Notes

If you received a request from DOJ for any ATF specific reporting, please inform DOJ “All ATF reporting is
included in the SIOC Daily Sitrep.” You can add, “ ATF has no additional reporting at this time.” If you are
pressed, please let Acting Chief Ned Dixon know.

If you have any questions about the attached

Regards and stay safe,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Special Agent/Medic

ATF Staff Coordinator

International Organized Crime Intel & Operations Center (I0C-2)
(C) 509-318-3374

E-mail:
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STRATEGIC INFORMATION & OPERATIONS CENTER (SIOC)

BEFORE YOU LEAVE

Dress code: Business casual

Road Closures: Check Google Maps, Waze etc. for Road closures. Also check WTOP for traffic updates.

Internet: Bring Power Cord for Computer. There will be a hard wire at the ATF post for internet access.
Food and Drink: Food is NOT provided. There is a cafeteria on the 8" floor with an outdoor picnic area.
During the week it is open for hot food and there is a self-pay after hours (credit card only). NOTE: You
do not need an escort to go to the cafeteria.

Bring extra work/book, etc.

GETTING TO THE SIOC: 5" floor, FBI Hoover building (935 Pennsylvania Ave NW, Washington, DC 20530)

When approaching the FBI building, stay to the curb inside the cones and wait until called to the guard
shack by FBI police.

Morning entry for parking is the 9" & E St. entrance (get in line and in the far left lane and wait until
instructed to pull forward and be patient)

Evening entry for parking 10" and D St. — Opens at 1600 hours

SIOC CP parking will be designated on the 3B which is lower level of the parking garage. It is marked by
signs.

If you need an escort, call [QIQNOIWI®rom a phone on the wall (cell service is not good in parking).
There may also be a guard waiting to take you to the SIOC.

MISSION

Situational Awareness / Information Sharing / Officer Safety / Notifications to Executive Management
Collaborative unified command of various federal, state and local agencies to receive, share and
disseminate real-time strategic and/or tactical intelligence from one clearing house

Objective is to identify trends in efforts to anticipate criminal activities by protesters or individuals
committing crimes of opportunity

See Note A below for more details on collection requirements

SIOC CHECK IN

Upon SIOC entry, provide identification, email address and receive temperature check.

You will receive and sign for a badge. Make sure to sign it back in when you leave.

PPE strongly encouraged and should be available

ATF is located on the right side as you enter the main watch floor.

On the watch floor, check in with ADMIN to make sure your email address is on the distro for the SITRP.
Also, make sure you write your name and agency on the window just behind ADMIN.

GENERAL SIOC INFORMATION

SIOC usual staffing will remain 24/7

Partner agencies requested to participate in shifts of 0800-1600 and 1600-0000

SIOC will continue to share intelligence during the overnight hours (0000-0800)

Computers and Phones: ATF computers and phones allowed (no personal phones...must be turned off

and left in lock box outside SIOC). The grey LAN cable can be hooked directly into your laptop. You will
then need to utilize VPN.
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Briefings: There are no regular briefings at this time except at shift change and it is more administrative
in nature. However, if there is time sensitive information it will be distributed as needed.
Information Sharing: If you receive pertinent information, talk to someone in person at the FBI ClIU
and/or email it to: HQ-DIV22-CP-CRISIS2 @fbi.gov. Pertinent information includes intelligence from the
field on suspect actions through surveillance or enforcement operations
SITREPS will be disseminated to all partner agencies by sometime after 1900. Please forward SITREP to
[ (b)(7)(E) [GENEENELEIb)6). (b)(7)(C) Rl
VCC: The SIOC is maintaining a VCC labeled FBI Critical Incident & Operations Unit (CIOU). ADMIN can
add you to the VCC. There reports are color-coded:

o Yellow- Imminent threat to federal property

o QOrange- FBI assets deployed

o Red- Resources requested

RESOURCES

ATF / FBI (numerous divisions/sections and majority Intelligence Specialists and Analysts) / DEA / DHS /
DOD / DOJ / Metro PD / NATL GUARD / USMS / HSI/others

SIOC POCS

SIOC ATF Desk phone: (IR
SIOC Command Post phone [EICHO(®)

SIOC Admin (scheduling and parking): [REISGCARIGEI® foi.gov

SIOC Intelligence leads: JEIUIEONOIWER @fbi.gov

FBI SIOC POC: section Chief (DIGNOIUIS) / IR fbi.cov

FBI s1oc POC: SSA [(QHRIEIRY Section Chief (RIDHDIWS) /RRIRMRI» fbi.gov
FBI SIOC POC: Unit Chief (QISECIEIS) / AR @fbi.gov

NOTE A: COLLECTION REQUIREMENTS BASED ON SITREP CATEGORIES

DAMAGE TO FEDERAL PROPERTY

Threat of criminal offense of violence directed against FBI facilities, employees and equipment at or near
FBI facilities for situational awareness

Threats of criminal offense or violence directed against federal building at or near federal facilities for
situational awareness

Tactics observed in the course of damage to federal properties

CURRENT AND UPCOMING FLASHPOINTS AND RESPONSE

Possible Catalysts in AOR to understand possible flashpoints for upcoming violence including
anniversaries of past events, ongoing legal cases of past events where milestones in process could result
in community reaction, recent events during criminal activity associated with protests (injuries, etc.) that
could spark local responses

o LE Activity and Judicial Decisions (i.e. release of video, decision not to press charges)

o Scheduled Protests (presence of counter protestors, total number of protests scheduled in an

AO)

Positive Mitigation Factors/trends —appearing to have positive impact on tampering down the violence
in an AOR including local curfews, National Guard presence and enhanced police presence

SOCIAL MEDIA EXPLOITATION (SOMEX)
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e Social media platforms observed, trending, and tied to individuals and groups engaged in violent and
criminal activity, as well as use of social media tradecraft i.e. information, warn, threat, indications of
intentions/future violent or criminal actions.

INVESTIGATIVE INFORMATION
e Number of predicted FBI cases/subject
e Guardian data

FBI/FEDERAL DEPLOYMENT POSTURE

e FBl deployment of assets (i.e. self-deployment or in response to State, local, and tribal law enforcement
requests for FBI assistance to combat violence and protect property
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To: )6), (b)(7)C)P)(E), (D)(7)(C )7
Cc: )(6), (b)(7)(C))E) CXNCIG PN
Sent: Sat 6/27/2020 8:39:33 PM

Subject: SIOC-FYSA

The SIOC On Scene Commander just did an in-brief for this shift. The formal mission of this SIOC is Preventing
Violence and Criminal Activity (PVCA) in relation to statues and monuments and less focus on tracking
protests. The SIOC is relying on intelligence provided from the FBI field offices and partner field offices to
push up intelligence/information regarding such threats.

There is current partner agency staffing is: DHS, USMS, DOD, DOJ and ATF are it. DEA, HSI, National Guard
and FBI Counter-IED are not here today.

The Sitreps will have the following Sections and descriptions (collection requirements-Note: those sections
with ** fully describes the information being request) of information that is being tracked:

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
EXECUTIVE UPDATE

DAMAGE TO FEDERAL PROPERTY

**Threat of criminal offense of violence directed against FBI facilities, employees and equipment at or near
FBI facilities for situational awareness

**Threats of criminal offense or violence directed against federal building at or near federal facilities for
situational awareness

**Tactics observed in the course of damage to federal properties

CURRENT AND UPCOMING FLASHPOINTS AND RESPONSE

**Possible Catalysts in AOR to understand possible flashpoints for upcoming violence including anniversaries
of past events, ongoing legal cases of past events where milestones in process could result in community
reaction, recent events during criminal activity associated with protests (injuries, etc) that could spark local
responses

-LE Activity and Judicial Decisions (i.e. release of video, decision not to press charges)

-Scheduled Protests (presence of counter protestors, total number of protests scheduled in an AO)
**Positive Mitigation Factors/trends — appearing to have positive impact on tampering down the violence in
an AOR including local curfews, National Guard presence and enhanced police presence

SOCIAL MEDIA EXPLOITATION (SOMEX)

**Social media platforms observed, trending, and tied to individuals and groups engaged in violent and
criminal activity, as well as use of social media tradecraft i.e. information, warn, threat, indications of
intentions/future violent or criminal actions.

INVESTIGATIVE INFORMATION
**Number of predicted FBI cases/subject
**Guardian data

FBI/FEDERAL DEPLOYMENT POSTURE

**EB| deployment of assets (i.e. self-deployment or in response to State, local, and tribal law enforcement
requests for FBI assistance to combat violence and protect property
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| am not aware of the direction provided to the CGICs in anticipation of the aforementioned activities during
the next week or two. It might be useful to provide above-mentioned sitrep information to the CGICs to
provide guidance as to what information to push up (among of course the usual that the CGIC thinks
management needs to know). However, as ATF traditionally has incredibly good relationships with our local
and state partners, the CGICs (and Enforcement Groups) could query and keep lines of communication open
(as they normally do) with their local/state/regional partners (PD, Fusion Center, etc.) for information
regarding such threats and activities. As of right now, the SIOC wants to tap into the resources of the partner
agencies at the field office level for reporting of information. Therefore, much of the information is going to
originate at the field office level and be pushed up the chain. If the CGIC receives something of interest, the
CGIC could send it to the Civil Unrest Group for IIC support and SIOC reporting.

| think this would be a good way for us to support the mission of the SIOC.

| will keep you posted when the SITREP goes out this evening. All partner agencies are given the chance to
review the SITREP prior to publication. | have reviewed the upcoming SITREP which is where | pulled the
information mentioned above.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need anything.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Special Agent/Medic
ATF Staff Coordinator

International Organized Crime Intel & Operations Center (I0OC-2)
8] (0)6). (b)(7)(C)

E-mail EIQNOIION a1f.gov
JCON-S/sIPR: [QUIQNOIGK®) ¢
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To: (b)6), (b)(7)C)) ) () ()7)(C)ynn
Sent: Mon 6/8/2020 2:20:12 PM
Subject: RE: Flex work hours

If approved | will take care of the DEA/SOD G6 re: oil change and wipers. | have a place near me that makes it
easy to take care of.

Re: Charge pack if you are okay with it, can you put it in the corner of your office by the door. | will pick

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Senior Special Agent/Medic

ATF Staff Coordinator

International Organized Crime Intel & Operations Center (I0C-2)
{8](b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

E-mail: IQIQNOIUI®ON@ atf.gov

Jcon-s/s1Pr:(QICNOIWI®]5 usdoj.sgov.gov

From: I(b)(6), (b)(7)(C )N

Sent: Monday, June 8, 202010:15 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) datf.gov>

Subject: RE: Flex work hours

Ok sounds good to me ") Hey thanks again for the great work as usual but especially these past
couple weeks. You were dialed in with everything and you even remembered the maybe not so
significant things, but still important. Those are the things that often go missed or unrecognized...but
not with me. | appreciate you and thanks again!

10-4 I'll try to make it point to see if | can get it handled before Diego gets here. | was going to work
on the G6 at HQ that needs some TLC, but may have to push that tow.

| was going to take the keys up to HQ sometime today. Where do you want me to put your battery
pack?
From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 9:59 AM

LIH (D)(6), B)7)C)E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) REIaN:S

Subject: Re: Flex work hours

Good Morning, | will working on and off today, le catch up on cleaning, get sick of cleaning and then do work,
etc. Therefore, | am available all day today.

On a separate note, I'll be into HQ tomorrow to goto the SCIF and then out to Chantilly to swap cars.

| am going to plan to drive each GOV assigned to Chantilly home about every other week to make sure it’s
good to go and gets driven so we don't run into the battery issue.

Also re: G6 at DEA/SQD, it needs an oil change and new wipers.

Regards
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On Jun 8, 2020, at 9:48 AM, JEE() () M{ o) (WA (O I - 1 o0V > wrote:

Morning all!

Everyone should be aware, but just in case...we are all be back to a normal schedule this

week, or at least what we were working prior to the civil unrest detail. Unfortunately
that also pertains to any “premium pay” you may have accrued yesterday (Sunday) (see
below).

If you accrued any hours yesterday, please flex your time and let me know what times
you plan to take off this week so | know when not to bother you. Thank you!

Best regards,

YN (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Division Chief
ATF OSII-CID

@ (0)(6). (b)(7)(C)

From: (QIQNOIC(®)

Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 9:38 AM

To: (b)(6), (0)(7)(C) @atf.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>

Subject: Flex work hours

Please reach out via email to your personnel that worked yesterday and tell them to flex their
hours this week. They will need to take time off this week to make up for the scheduled hours
they worked yesterday.

V/i,

Ned Dixon

Acting Chief

Criminal Intelligence Division | OSII

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives
Cell:  727-743-9415

uNcLAs: QIR ) 4 oov

SIPR: (b)6). (b)(7)(C) usdoj.sgov.oov

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection
with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise
prohibited from being released withoutappropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any
attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without
express authorization is strictly prohibited.
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To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Qatf.gov]
From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) WERKEN

Sent: Mon 6/8/2020 1:58:49 PM

Subject: Re: Flex work hours

Good Morning, I will working on and off today, Ie catch up on cleaning, get sick of cleaning and then do
work, etc. Therefore, I am available all day today.
On a separate note, I'll be into HQ tomorrow to goto the SCIF and then out to Chantilly to swap cars.

I am going to plan to drive each GOV assigned to Chantilly home about every other week to make sure
it’s good to go and gets driven so we don’t run into the battery issue.

Also re: G6 at DEA/SOD, it needs an oil change and new wipers.

Regards

YN (0)(6), (B)(7)(C)

ATF
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

On Jun 8, 2020, at 9:48 AM. DIGEOUICHOIUI®) Datf.gov> wrote:

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

N (5)(6). (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Division Chief
ATF OSII-CID

(& (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: DIOIDDIO IR atf.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 8,20209:38 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Datf.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Datf.gov>

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

V/,

Ned Dixon

Acting Chief

Criminal Intelligence Division | OSII

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives
Cell:  FRQIONOI(®)

UNCLAS @atf.gov

SIPR: (SR 1)1 sdoj.soov.oov

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection
with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise
prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any

attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without

express authorization is strictly prohibited.
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To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Datf.gov]

Cc: (6)(6), (b)(7)(C)DIE). DX R ©)(6), (b)(7)(C)[(P)(E), (b)(7)(C)ary

Sent: Sun 6/7/2020 8:44:21 PM
Subject: RE: SIOC Future

Just to confirm, Bl - s shift are considered completed as of now (i.e. 1700 today). We will not be putting

anyone on shift tomorrow.

'superviser know. | will leave him my email/cell if anything

is needed from ATF.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Senior Special Agent/Medic

ATF Staff Coordinator

International Organized Crime Intel & Operations Center (10C-2)
(8] ©)6). (0)7)(C)

E-mail: IOCIDIEE® atf.gov
JCON-S/sIPR IIQIONOIUIOR usdoj.sgov.gov

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>
Sent: Sunday, June 7, 2020 4:39 PM
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>

[@34(0)(6), (b)(7)(C) RO CXNCIGENRRE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) P atf.gov>

Subject: Re: SIOC Future

We are closing up. As of now you can end your shift. We have been advised by DAD Nichols that all ATF CID

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 7, 2020, at 4:25 PM, (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov> wrote:
Got it. DAD is calling we will Update you shortly.

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 7, 2020, at 4:24 PM, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov> wrote:

They are currently working on the plan and CIRG and Intel management are
working out the details. The proposal is to cease all operations for partner agencies
at 1600 tomorrow. However, that is just a proposal and very UNOFFICIAL.

As | mentioned, there are probably a 1/3 less (if not more) people here than
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previous days.
The next brief is at 1800.
| will keep you posted.

Regards,

(b)), (b)(7)(C)

Organized Crime Intel & Operations Center (I0C-2)

E-mail: (QIQNEIWI®D@ atf.cov

JCON-S/SIPR{IICMIA(®) > usdoj.scov.gcov

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>
Sent: Sunday, June 7, 2020 4:12 PM
it (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) oEuRENes D)6 ONC) GERee
cc: DONBLIE) < atf.gov>; DIENBES) <MOCROIERo . 2ov>

Subject: Fwd: CITOC Briefing 2200 (UPDATE)

(0)(6), (L)7)(C)]

As you can see from the e-mail below...the AD is asking if you would check with the
SIOC supervisor to see what SIOC plan is. We will adjust accordingly. Thank you.

(D)(E). (D)7)C)

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "McDermond, James E." <B{I(S)M(:) ¥41(®)) atf.gov>

Date: June 7, 2020 at 3:37:28 PM EDT
To:' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) atf.gov>

Cc: "Nichols, Dana K." <{PDIOERBI®@atf.gov>
Subject: Re: CITOC Briefing 2200 (UPDATE)

(bX8). (bX7XC)

Please ask [iiililito talk to the SIOC supervisor about operational
hours for the Outside agencies. Based on the response adjust
accordingly.

Jim

Jim McDermond
Assistant Director
ATF/OSII
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

On Jun 7, 2020, at 3:31 PM, IEQICNA(®)]
[RIONOWIEN@-tf.gov> wrote:

| have heard there was very little going on and many

agencies were not there. That was from |
hours ago.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 7, 2020, at 3:09 PM, McDermond,
James E. SN (S atf.gov>
wrote:

Thanks. Any works on the SIOC hours?

Jim McDermond
Assistant Director

ATF/OSII
(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

OnJun 7, 2020, at 2:51 PM,
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
<[QIONOYI®oatf.gov>

wrote:
Got it. Will stand by.

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 7, 2020,
at 2.50 PM,

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

B atf.gov>

wrote:

Can do. Just let
me know.
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Sent from my
iPhone
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AT
F/

Sli

On Jun 7, 2020, at 1:22 PM,IEQIEEEI(®)

JQIONOI®] 5 2tf.gov> wrote:

IIC has adjusted theirs. | will send you a
schedule.

From: Nichols, Dana K. [(JIGNI(R @ atf.gov>

Sent: Sunday, June 07,2020 1:05 PM
ey (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
5(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) OEINANES
Cc McDermond James E
>
5 b)(ﬁ) C)’T atf gov>;

s (b)(6 )‘( )(7)(C) atf.ov>
Subject: Re: CITOC Briefing 2200 (UPDATE)

Copy
Gentlemen please assess and make

recommendations as to the needs of our staff as
well as it pertains to adjusting our schedules.

Sent from my IPhone

Dana K. Nichols

Deputy Assistant Director

Office of Strategic Intelligence and Information
(osl)

US Department of Justice

Bureau of Alcohol Tobacco and Firearms (ATF)

\gell (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
oliit=(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)X7)(C),

OnJun 7,2020, at 11:52 AM,

wrote:
FYSA

From: [DIBGIOHE)

Sent: Sunday, June 07,202012:18 PM

To:
DO o 01>

] (b)(6), (B)X7T)(C) |
NG - o> [EEE]
Watson, Marcus S.

AQIONI®] @atf.cov>; Lauder, George

ZI(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) CENR:ES )©). (0)7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @ atf.gov>; Benedict,

Ashan M. {DIENBME) @ atf.cov>;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [@atf.gov>;
Leadingham, Mickey D.
I 0)6), 0XNC) EITeS
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
<RIBS o tf.cov>; Chittum,
Thomas L. <fQICKQI®G)2atf.gov>
Subject: Re: CITOC Briefing 2200 (UPDATE)

1200 hrs update:

Operating status change:

CITOC is running at reduced staffing. CITOC
advised operations will cease tonight at
10pm. Tomorrow CITOC will cease at 8 pm
and Tuesday at 6pm.

No regular briefings are scheduled.
Information will be passed as situations

arise.

Overnight operations:
No arrests, acts of violence, or acts of
vandalism reported.

CITOP reporting only a few demonstrations
are planned and the numbers are expected
to be very low.
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No intelligence regarding planned acts of
violence at this time.

| will advise if additional information is
received.

(b)(6). (bX7)(C),
Chief
ATF-International Affairs Division

Eeye (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
cell: (QIONO(®

On Jun 6, 2020, at 10:17 PM,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

<QIONBIWNS) 5 -1 o0v> wrote:

CITOC Briefing 2200 hrs (UPDATE)

Intelligence:

No new intelligence reported

Situational update:
MPD Reporting

14" Street bridge and tunnels
have reopened to local traffic

- Currently MPD is tracking
2300 protesters at Lafayette Plaza
and approximately 200 protesters
at the MLK monument. No
violent activity reported from
either group.

Operational Support:

No other incidents to report. Next
briefing is set for Sunday, June 7,
2020 at 0800 hrs.

SCIHE(D)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, June 6,2020 9:11 AM
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d (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(®). (b)7)(C)

I @ af.cov>

Cc: Watson, Marcus S.

AQIQROIP®)o - tf.cov>; Lauder,

George H.
<[QIONOI®oatf.gov>;
(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
’&)atf.gov>;
Benedict, Ashan M.

< (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) [OEaRAe e - ©7*

atf.gov>;

Leadingham, Mickey D.
S _(D)(6), (b)(7)(C) CENFEES
y (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) CENN:{IES
Chittum, Thomas L.

s (D)(6), (b)(7)(C) @EIaN={eE:
Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 0900
(Shift Change)

CITOC 0900 — June 6, 2020 Shift
schedule

-0900-1700 hrs.

BRI - 1700-2200 hrs
RRIREE 2200-0300 hrs

No overnight incidents to report.

From: QIO (S
6), (b)(7)(C) [QERR{E

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 10:05 PM

¥ (b)(6). (b)(/)(C)

> ore. i

[ (B)6), (b)(7)(C) QENEENg
@atf.gov>

Cc: Watson, Marcus S.

JEOM)WP(® @ -tf.cov>; Lauder,

George H.

3(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) GEN=tNes

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1(0)(6), (b)(7)(C)eEsNANe
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Benedict, Ashan M. ’
< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) & atf,gov>; ,
(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) atf.gov>;

Leadingham, Mickey D.

I ). (0)7)(C) LI
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

= (D)(6), (b)(7)(C) GEIREAN

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 2000

(UPDATE)

USSS:

WH still condition Green
Tomorrow — 90% of USSS LE are on
call w/ a 90 minute response time

CBP:
1400-0200 air support for tomorrow

Most other agencies demobilized for
the night pairing down in support of
tomorrow w/ no other significant
activity to report.

Last brief for the evening. Next
CITOC brief at 0800

<image001.jpg>

From: QIS
$(5)6) 177C T

Sent: Friday, June 5,2020 8:20 PM
g (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

{DONOME atf.cov>; [BDIWIE]
Cc: Watson, Marcus S.
<HQIONOMI&N - tf.cov>; Lauder,

George H.
JMQIONQION -t cov>;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
N (0)6), D)NC) DTN

Benedict, Ashan M.

9 (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) RN
0)6), D)7)C) RS

Leadingham, Mickey D.
4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) T atf.gov>;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

K (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) CE R
Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 2000
(UPDATE)
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CITOC 2000 hrs UPDATE:

Intelligence:

- FBI is tracking social media

posts from possible Black Panther

affiliates indicating a “Call to Arm”.
No additional intel. updates

Situational Update:

- 350 protestors were located
at or near the Fairfax County Police
(Mt. Vernon) Substation. Two
individuals seen carrying long guns (1-
AK47, 1-shotgun). 100 person
protest in Centerville, VA blocking
the highway impeding traffic. Two
individuals observed with long guns.
Firearms, at both locations, were
believed to be used as protection for
protestors. No arrests or reports of
violence.

Operational Support:

- All agencies reporting no
change in their posture and are
preparing for Saturday’s events.

Next briefing at 2200 hrs.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
ATF International Affairs Division
Washington DC

(6)(6). (0)7)(C) e
o). B0 ]

From: (QIOXOW(®
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)yETIFIayS

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 6:33 PM

[H (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
PR (0)o). X X I YRTINSY (b)(7)(E)

Cc: Watson, Marcus S.
JOIOROII®ON o -tf.cov>; Lauder,
George H.

2(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) BNt

N(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)aERRES

Benedict, Ashan M.

B(0)(6), (0)(7)(C) e IR

~——
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [@atf.gov>;

Leadingham, Mickey D.
< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  @EIN={eId
b)(7)(C)

(b)(6) (b)( )(C) RN
Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1800
(UPDATE)

CITOC 1800 hrs UPDATE:

Intelligence:

- DC Metro Area Hotel
association reporting no increase in
room reservations and Amtrak
reporting no increase in ticketing
purchases to the DC area. Thisintel
possibly indicates low influx of
protestors from outside areas for
tomorrow. Social media posts
indicate 13 events in the DC area, but
no one group is leading any major
event. No additional intel. updates

Situational Update:

- No new updates. Small
numbers of peaceful demonstrators.
No arrests or reports of violence

Operational Support:
- All other agencies reporting

no change in their posture

Next briefing at 2000 hrs.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ATF International Affairs Division
Washington DC

(b)(6), ( 9 office)
(b)(6), (b )(7) ( ell)

Sent: Frlday, June 5 2020 4:07 PM

To: SEEOCE

Cc: Watson, Marcus S.
{QIOROD] o tf cov>; Lauder,

George H.

1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) o
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

< (b)(6), (0)(7)(C) MERRIES
Benedict, Ashan M.

5 (b)), B)7)(C) o ov>; R
EENOOXOIN -t .cov>;

Leadingham, Mickey D.
2 (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) atf.gov>;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
R (D)(6), (0)(/)(C) aFaR e
Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1600
(UPDATE)

CITOC 1600 hrs UPDATE:

Intelligence:

- DC Metro Area Hotel association
reporting no increase in room
reservations possibly indicating low
turnout tomorrow. No additional
intel. updates

Situational Update:

- No new updates. Small numbers
of peaceful demonstrators. No
arrests or reports of violence

Operational Support:
- All agencies reporting no change
in their posture

Next briefing at 1800 hrs.

From: [(IOXOI(S);
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 2:40 PM
To: (b)(7)(E)

Cc: Watson, Marcus S.
2(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) AR RN 8

George H.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) oRaRNEH

Benedict, Ashan M.

2 (0)6). (0)(7)(C)aEumENE" "
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>;

Leadingham, Mickey D.

N (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) [CEsR=EES

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

2 (b)(6), (0)(7)(C) CEINee

November 15 2021 Production 44

RIP



Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1400
(UPDATE)

CITOC 1400 hrs UPDATE:

Intelligence:

- Reports of individuals posting
how to monitor police radio traffic
- No additional intel updates

Situational Update:

- MPD reporting approximately
200 demonstrators in the area of 16"
and Ist NW. All peaceful

- MPD expecting 3 events later in
the day. Unknown number expected
to attend

- MPD advised O arrests in the
past 48 hours.

Operational Support:

- National Guard reporting 489
members supporting operations at
the White House, Mall and National
Monuments

- All other agencies reporting no
change since last update

No additional information to provide
at this time. Next update scheduled
for 1600 hrs.

From: [QIEX()s(%)
Sent: Friday, June 5,2020 12:42 PM

o

Cc: Watson, Marcus S.
ARQIONQIY® 5 -tf.5ov>; Lauder,
George H.

=2(b)(6), (b)(7)C)eE atf.gov>;

S (0)6). (b)(7)(C) GERELNS

Benedict, Ashan M.
8 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) EARTe "
L___(0)6). D)(N(C) (ORI

Leadingham, Mickey D.

£ (b)(6), (B)7)(C) ErReeS
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) CEINoIES
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Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1200
(UPDATE)

CITOC 1200 hrs UPDATE:

REFER
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*15th Street between H and and
Constitution Ave, NW

*17th Street between H and
Constitution Ave, NW
*Constitution Ave between 15th
and 17th Street, NW

*Vermont Ave and H Street, NW

Capitol Police

No changes to posture

No protests planned for today at
Capitol. No change in status. No
arrests.

Amtrak reports no uptick in
reservations, no major bus charters

EFE

MPD
No update

November 15 2021 Production 47

RIP



R

ER
R

No other significant updates. Next
briefing is set for 1400 hrs.

From: [DIGIDGE)

Sent: Friday, June 5,2020 11:08 AM

To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

R _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IS
(b)(7)(E)

Cc: Watson, Marcus S.
@atf.gov>; Lauder,
George H.
<George.Lauder@atf.gov>;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
% _0)6). B)7)C) CraRe
Benedict, Ashan M.
N (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) RN
(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)  EEINNLNH
Leadingham, Mickey D.
Y (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [EFaNIeNES
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

B (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) GRS
Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1100
(SHIFT START)

FYI
| have begun the first shift at the
CITOC. Next update will be at 1200
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=

rs.

From: IIEQIGNOIWI(®)
% (b)(6), (0)(7)(C) DEERTS

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 12:07 AM

LH (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
=(D)(6), (b)(7)(C)IPIRAEH (b)(7)(E)
I -t f.cov>

Cc: Watson, Marcus S.
%(b)(6), @atf.gov>; Lauder,
George H.

atf.gov>;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
5 ()(6). (0)(7)(C) [MEaRES
Benedict, Ashan M.
5 (0)6). ®)(7)(C) REISHEe:
L_(0)6). D)(7)(C) __[GEREENS
Leadingham, Mickey D.
S _(0)6). (0)7)(C) [GERRES

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
% (0)(6), (D)(/)(C) EIRITS
Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 2200
(UPDATE)

EFER

MPD:

0 Arrests

0 Use of Force

0 Vandalism

Assembly planned tomorrow at WH

National Guard:

Medical team assisting struck
guardsmen, all are stable and being
stabled to GW Hospital

Most teams fully stood down for the
evening.
No other significant

updates/changes.

CITOC stood down and no more
briefings until 0800

<image001.jpg>
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Gl (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 10:14

PM

440)6), OI7C)

<RIRMSo ot cov>;
atf.gov>

Cc: Watson, Marcus S.

JRION® @:tf.cov>; Lauder,

George H.

% (0)(6). (b)(7)(C) GENNES

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

8 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) DRtV

Benedict, Ashan M.

R (0)(6). (0)(7)(C) Emeet |

L__(0)6). (0)(7)(C) CRERESS

Leadingham, Mickey D.

¥ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [GFTimenes

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) RNt
Subject: CITOC Briefing 2200
(UPDATE)

INTEL:

Handful of Patriot Front members in
city maybe about 4

Backpack with stolen ammunition
found in park. Owner located and
MPD seeking warrant

REFER

MPD:

Lafayette square group moving south
on 16" street

Maybe total 500 demonstrators in
city

Ammo (above) stolen from car 2800
block CT Ave (NW) and concerned
citizen found bag in Woodley Park.
Weapon and $80,000 recovered from
a hotel room (detailed info to be
passed to ASAC e e hortly).

REFER
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REFER

REFER

No other significant changes/updates

<image002.jpg>

LLIH (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
B3 (0)(6), (O)/)(C)PRTITr

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 8:20 PM

To: (b)(7)(E)

Cc: Watson, Marcus S.
<@atf.gov>; Lauder,
George H.
(b)(G)_, (b)7)C)a atf.gov>;
S (0)(6), (0)(7)(C) SRRt
Benedict, Ashan M.
R (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)ENReNS
L (b)(6), (0)(7)(C)  GENHGIS
Leadingham, Mickey D.
5__(P)6). B)7)(C) CENREEN
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) PRt
Subject: FW: CITOC Briefing 6:00 PM
(UPDATE)

CITOC 8:00 p.m. UPDATE:

Intelligence:

- Social Media reports of 2-4
members of the Patriot Front
reported to be in DC area to instigate
unrest

- Bad weatheris moving into the
metro area and is expected to cause
the numbers of demonstrators to
reduce significantly.

Situational update:

- Several Small BLM events
reported in Fairfax county. All
peaceful
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- MPD reporting approximately
1000 demonstrators at the Lincoln
monument. All peaceful and no
reports of violence at this time.

- 500 demonstrators reported at
Lafayette park. All peaceful and no
reports of violence.

- No reports of arrests anywhere
in the city at this time

No other incidents to report. Next
briefing scheduled for 10 p.m.

From: [DBIDGE)
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 6:29 PM
ey (b)(6). (b)(7)(C

(hVR) (hYT7)C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)elaleteleH (b) (7)(E)

B2t cov>; Intel-Liaison
Section JYDIPIER@atf gov>; Intel-

Analysis Production Branch
@atf.gov>; Intel-

Intelligence Collection Branch

Internet Investigations Center (All
oo opamreres (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

atf.gov>;

(b)(6), (b)7)(C)

}(D)(6), (b)(7)(C) DEIaNeNeA "

@atf.gov>;

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

DIRARMS o - <o
(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>;

2(0)(6). (b)(7)(C)@ETa RS

I

BC:t 0>

< [DIONBIGIE o - o> ki

ENOONOGIONE @atf.cov>;
Watson, Marcus S.

2 (0)(6). (b)(7)(C) aERtes

2 (0)(6). (b)(7)(C) MRS

Benedict, Ashan M.
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§(b)(6), (0)(7)(C) IR

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)  GEIaHN={NeR
Leadingham, Mickey D.
s (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) OERIS

Lauder, George H.

<(b)(6)1 (b)(?)(C)‘ atf~go\/>

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 6:00 PM
(UPDATE)

CITOC6:00 p.m. UPDATE:

=

Intel:

Situational update:

- MPD reporting a few separate
groups of demonstrators estimated
to be approximately 1000 people in
total. Two groups are located in the
vicinity of 16" and H. Another group
is at 19" and Constitution. Finally, a
small group has gathered near St.
John’s Church.

- Demonstrators are peaceful at
this time. No arrests or property
destruction reported.

Resources:

- Most air units are unavailable
tonight due to weather issues

- National Guard bringing in an
additional 1000 members to support
operations this weekend.

No additional information to report
at this time.

From: [QIGXOI(®)

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 5:31 PM
e (0)(6), (b)(7)(C
EROG®):tF.cov>; ATF CIM
<ATFCIM@atf.gov>; Intel-Liaison
Section <intelcntrtrr@atf.gov>; Intel-

Analysis Production Branch

~
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<analysisprodbranch@atf.gov>; Intel-
Intelligence Collection Branch
<intelcollectionbranch@atf.gov>;
Internet Investigations Center (All
Staff) <iic@atf.gov>; (UMW)
atf.gov>;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

8 (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) ﬁatf‘%w;

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
B(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) By~

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  EEEReVeR

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
<[QIONOD5atf.gov>; Intel-
Geospatial Section <Intel-
Geo@atf.gov>; RRIGNEA(®)

(b)(6). (B)(7)(C) e
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) atf.gov>;

Watson, Marcus S.
N (D)6), D)7)C) DE RN

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) RERYES
Benedlct, Ashan M.
S (0)(6). (0)(7)(C) QESEEVE"" """
Leadingham, Mickey D.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [CEIEN=e)2

Lauder, George H.
2(0)(6), (b)(7)(C) AR
Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 5:30 PM
(Shift Change)

Shift Change:

| have taken over the CITOC updates.
Call or email if you need anything.
The next situational update will be at
approximately 6:00 p.m.

Respectfully,

(b)(6). (bX7X(C)

Chief

ATF-International Affairs
Division

Desk:
Cell:

SN (1) 6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 4:39 PM

To: IO  0v>

®atf.cov>

.BOV>;
atf.gov>;
Watson, Marcus S.
< (D)(6), (0)(7)(C) [oE e Noes

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)
%(0)(6), (b)(7)(C) PRt
Benedict, Ashan M.
p (0)6). B)7)(C) EEEe
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) atf.gov>
Subject: CITOC Briefing 4:00 PM

If you are new to the group. Today’s
12:00PM, 2:00PM, and 4:00PM
briefing notes below.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

coordinated this briefing

INTELLIGENCE
e Social media monitoring — 1
Tweet from Philadelphia regarding
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people caravanning to DC on
Saturday for protest

e  Twitter user Oracle_dc (see 2PM
brief) posted map of LEO locations in
DC at 3:20PM. She/he has gained
over 1100 followers

e There are 1500 protesters at the
MLK monument with no civil
disobedience

FEDERAL PARTNERS (if not listed
then nothing to report)

REFER

Next briefing at 6:00 PM

(b)(6), (b)7)(C)
Senior Special Agent
Program Manager
ATT Liaison to DIIS
ATF Headquarters
Washigton D.C.

@it (0)(6). (b)(7)(C)

<IMAGEOQO3.JPG>
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NN () 5). (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2020 2:55
PM

To: (WG p(®)

B0)6). 0/

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) EYIRe
(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
B2 - tf.cov>; Lauder,

George H.

B2(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)a RS
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

£(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @EiaR=taNes

(ee (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

J(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)EyRT - o

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

2(0)(6), (0)(7)(C) PR ]
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  (CEIaN:GIes

Subject: CITOC Briefing 2:00 PM

INTELLIGENCE

REFER

The site is updated in real time.

Twitter username is [SUSQIUIEY

PERSON OF INTEREST

REFER
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For agencies entering the White

House “box” please clear any entry
to the “box” with U.S. Secret Service
and/or Park Police. There will be
accountability with agencies entering
and you will be denied if not cleared
beforehand.
METRO PD
e Monitoring 3 events today

Black Lives Matter at the
National Cathedral

“No Justice No Peace” at
MLK

3:00 PM - 6:30PM Vigil at St.
John’s cathedral. There will be 2
MPD Officers inside with
extinguishers and other equipment
for fires.

e No curfew imposed at this time.

REFE

Next briefing at 4:00 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Senior Special Agent
Program Manager
ATF lLiaison to DHS
ATF Headquarters
Washington D.C.
Cell: (QIQAQI(®

<IMAGEOQO0S.JPG>

From: [RIGERIUI®)
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Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2020 1:05
PM

B)(6), b)7)C) LI
0)6), (B)(7)(C)
(0)(6), (b)(7)(C) EyNtgmye
b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
I 5)6). 0)7)C) LIAs

B(D)(©), @atf.gov>; Lauder,
George H.

i (D)6). D)7)(C) RN
@atf.gov>

ol (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
_(0)(6). (b)(7)(C)aEIaRAEH
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

, @ atf.co
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) CEREN
Subject: CITOC Briefing 12:00 PM

INTELLIGENCE

REFER

e Social Media Monitoring
couter groups taffic and any uptick
Monitoring
Saturday event and any uptick in
transportation i.e. buses, trains,
planes to D.C.
e Protest at Lafayette park right
now. Peaceful
e Events at the Cathedral, MLK
monument and Logan Circle (6PM)
e 6 eventsin Northern Virgiia
today

FED PARTNERS

EFE
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REFE

NATIONAL GUARD

e Total of 305 available now

200 are at the mall now

105 standby

175 additional at 1PM

e  Will be supporting event at
Anacosta Park, and Haynes Point

e National Guard spokesperson
was concerned for Guard personnel
at the Mariott Marquee (lodging)
1000 personnel at the hotel. Steady
traffic of Twitter and other social
media outlets disclosing their
location.

Concern for vandalism, assault, etc.
e 1000 additional National Guard
personnel arriving today from
Tennessee

ACTIVE DUTY

e Personnel on standby at Fort
Meyer, Fort Belvoir, and Andrews
(Nothing to report)

Next briefing will be at 2:00PM
DAD George Lauder present and on

duty at CITOC throughout the day

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Senior Special Agent/
Program Manager
ATT Liaison to DHS
ATF Headquarters
Washington D.C.

@8It (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

<IMAGEOQO03.JPG>
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To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov]
From: IO atf.gov

Sent: Wed 6/3/2020 3:41:40 PM

Subject: Re: Civil Unrest Support Schedule

Copy

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ATF
(b)(6), (0)(7)(C)

> On Jun 3, 2020, at 11:34 AM| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov> wrote:
>

> B will replace you if needed. | just informed
tomOrrow.

He's not sure if the detail will continue beyond

> e Original Message-----
> From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>

> Sent: Wednesday. June 3. 2020 10:48 AM
> To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>
> Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ®atf.gov>

> Subject: Civil Unrest Support Schedule

>

>W, I’'m good through tomorrow, Thursday, but I'm not available after that (Friday onward) as | have received
taskings from my Division.

>

>|'ve cc’dm as well for planning purposes.
>

> See you soon.
>

> Regards

>

=

N (©)6). (6)(7)C)

> ATF
g (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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To: (b)(G), (b)(?)(C) dDatf.gov]; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Q atf.gov];
(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov]

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sun 6/7/2020 12:10:52 AM

Subject: FW: CITOC Briefing 2000 hrs

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>

Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 8:08 PM

To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>; IOGE)
]

@atf.gov>
Cc: Watson, Marcus S. {DIDNBIWIE) @atf.gov>; Lauder, George H. {DIDNBDIMIE®) @atf.gov>;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M. {DIENBIHI®) @atf.gov>; (ICHCIWISD)
<(QIQBRIRIR @ atf.gov>; Leadingham, Mickey D. JRBDIGNRDGIGE @-tf.cov>; RIEERDEN
<HDGAOUEE®tf.gov>; Chittum, Thomas L. <{(QUYM (&) @atf.gov>
Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 2000 hrs

INTEL:

REFER

MPD
13,500 protestors estimated total left in DC
16" ST and Saint John’s fireworks complaint

All other components no significant updates/changes
Next CTOC brief tentatively set for 2200 hrs.

National Guard:
1,450 deployed in support

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
SENIOR SPECIAL AGENT
ATF / OSII
DEA/SOD Staff Coordinator

PHONE[QIGNQIW(®)
a3l (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: IO N TS
Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 6:04 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) aptaR=tees (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) BT (0)6). b)XN)C) PENRIEd (b)(7)(E)
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ENOWEEN - .zov>
Cc: Watson, Marcus S. <{DIOXDBI®] @zt .cov>; Lauder, George H. {DIOADRIEY) @2tf.cov>; Rl
BDIGEOMGI - .cov>; Benedict, Ashan M. {HIE) (b)(7)( ) Datf.gov>; (8 )(6) ( )(7)( )

{QICRBII® - -tf.cov>; Leadingham, Mickey D. [JIIDIENE Datf.gov>; (b)(7)(C)
<AWIONW®N @ :tf.cov>; Chittum, Thomas L. JERIOEE] 7) C) matf gov>

Subject: CITOC Briefing 1800

MPD
Estimates approximately 24,000 protestors city wide.

No additional changes/significant updates from other components.

Next brief at 2000hrs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
SENIOR SPECIAL AGENT
ATF / OSlI
DEA/SOD Staff Coordinator
PHONE:
@318 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From
Sent Saturda June6 20204 14 PM
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HE g (b)6), D)7)C) g
atf ov>
Cc: Watson, Marcus S. b) 6), (b)(7)(C atf.gov>; Lauder, George H. {(JIONO)A(®)@atf. e ©)(0). (B)X7)CH

f.gov>; Benedict Ashan M. {DIOEBDIBIE)@-tf.cov>; (UQECIKS
<[QIONO®) @ atf.cov>; Leadingham, Mickey D. <jlE®IGN (b)(7)(C) QERLH  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

< HQIONOIWION 2t cov>; Chittum, Thomas L. ADIGCNOBIOY@atf.cov>
Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1600 (UPDATE)

REFER

Approximately 20,000 demonstrators in total remaining at the same locations. All

reporting as peaceful demonstrations. No incidents of violence; no arrests; and no acts of
vandalism reported at this time.

CITOC Briefing 1600 (UPDATE)

Intelligence:

Situational update:
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Operational Support:
- All agencies reporting there is no change their operational posture for today.

Next briefing scheduled from 1800 hrs. Shift change occurs at 1700 hrs with SA taking over at CITOC.

From: [(QIONI(®)
Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 2:49 PM
To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ([@atf.gov>; (b)(G), (b)(?)(C) @atf.gov>; Rl
Cc: Watson, Marcus S. [RIGNAIIGY @atf.gov>; Lauder, George H. {BIONBDIMIB@ atf.cov>; RiERNER
BIONOIGGEN -t.cov>; Benedict, Ashan M. {BDIENBIWIE) @atf.cov>; [CUSIKCIWIS)
[RIGNBIYI®) @:tf z0v>; Leadingham, Mickey D. [ BIENOUIGI221f cov>; Vanderplow, Paul D
<HOIONOIYICIM -tf.cov>; Chittum, Thomas L. {RIONBDIWIEY@=tf.gov>

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1445 (UPDATE)

Situational UPDATE

- MPD reporting approximately 21,500 total demonstrators. All peaceful at this time.
o Group 1-5000 at Lafayette Park
o Group 2 -5000 at 7" and H
o Group 3 - 5000 at memorial bridge and Lincoln memorial
o Group 4 - 5000 at 3 and Pennsylvania
o Group 5-1500 near DOJ
- Noreports of arrests, violence, or vandalism

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [@atf.gov>
Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 2:15 PM
To: _ GEeevs (b)), D)(7)(C) R oc)
Cc: Watson, Marcus S. <[DIGNAIWI®)@atf.cov>; Lauder, George H. [RIGNBIMIG)2 atf.cov>; RIQERGIE)

(OO -t/.cov>; Benedict, Ashan M. S (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [CEISHECNES
<|QIORQIYI®» atf.cov>; Leadingham, Mickey D. I RIGEAGGEN - ov> JIRBIOGICI
HQIONOIWON - tf.zov>; Chittum, Thomas L. JRIEANRDHMIG @atf.cov>
Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1400 (UPDATE)

CITOC 1400 hrs UPDATE:

Intelligence:
- No new updates or specific threats to DC area. Continued monitoring of social media

with no incidents to report.

Situational Update:
- MPD reporting approximately 7,150 total demonstrators. All peaceful at this time.
o Group 1-6000 at Lafayette Park
o Group 2 - 150 at US Capital
o Group 3 - 1000 at memorial bridge and Lincoln memorial
- Noreports of arrests, violence, or vandalism
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Operational Support:
- All agencies reporting no changes to their current operational posture

Next update at 1600 hrs.

From: [QIONOIW(S)
Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 12:34 PM
To: (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>; (TS
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) zov>; (QNQUE)

Cc: Watson, Marcus S. RGN (OQR @ tf.gov>; Lauder, George H.
J@atf.gov>; (EICQMEI®

(IO -tf.cov>; Benedict, Ashan M. {BDIBNBDGE
<IDENOMIEE? :tf.gov>; Leadingham, Mickey D. [ [RIONOUGI2:t .cov>; Vanderplow, Paul D
<IOONOUGM® - tf.gov>; Chittum, Thomas L. {DIENBDUIE)@atf.gov>
Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1200 (UPDATE)

Situational Update:
MPD reporting approximately 2000-3000 demonstrators at Lincoln memorial and approximately 4000
demonstrators at Lafayette Park. All peaceful at this time.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf gov>
Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 12:15 PM
i 0)6).OGMC) [CRIRE% QN - tf.cov>;
atf.gov>
Cc: Watson, Marcus S. <{BDIGNOMIE)@atf.gov>; Lauder, George H. [RIGNRIMIE)@atf.cov>; (b)(6). (b)7)C)

QIONOI(OM--.cov>; Benedict, Ashan M. {DIEONBIWIE) @atf.cov>; (CICIECIUE

<(QIOROIWI®5 -tf.gov>; Leadingham, Mickey D. IQGIAUEGI 2 -t f.2ov>; Vanderplow, Paul D
<HQIONOIWIOIN @ -tf.cov>; Chittum, Thomas L. {RIONBIWIE) @atf.cov>

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1200 (UPDATE)

~—

CITOC 1200 hrs UPDATE

Intelligence:
- FBIl reporting no new updates or online threats

Situational Update:

- MPD reporting approximately 1500-2000 demonstrators in the area of Lafayette park.
Additional 200-300 demonstrators in smaller groups throughout the city. All peaceful and no
reported acts of violence.

Capital Police reporting a group of a few hundred on Capital grounds. All peaceful

FBI reporting a group of demonstrators of about 800 walking from Arlington towards DC. All
peaceful at this time.

- No reports of violence or arrests in the city at this time.

Operational Support:
- All agencies reporting no change in their support of today’s operation.

No additional information at this time. Next status briefing is at 1400 hrs.
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From: [QIOXOIW(®)

Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 10:30 AM
gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 0atf.cov>; BEE

f.gov>; Lauder, George H. {{[(S)X(s) atf.gov>;
,.ov> Benedict, Ashan (/RS (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [QEISHE ov>_

s (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_ atf.gov>; Leadingham, Mickey D. <|j{)I(&)X (b)(7)(C) atf.gov>; Vanderplow, Paul D

<HQIGXOER -tf.cov>; Chittum, Thomas L. ADOAOM@) @atf.gov>
Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1000 (UPDATE)

CITOC 1000 hrs (UPDATE)
Intelligence:
- Last night — nothing significant

- Threats — no specific IT or DT threats; some non-specific threats on how to protect against
leo’s (clothing, how to ID plain clothes officers, ‘baiting’ police into acting, etc.)

- Variety of right and left groups planning to be in DC area

REFER

Situational update:
MPD Reporting
- 0600 traffic blocks set up in the city (assisted by DEA);
- Currently monitoring approximately 75 demonstrators in Lafayette square;

- Advised there 1s long list of planned demonstrations but no cstimates on attendees at this
time;
Arrests:

1 arrest last night of counter demonstrator (simple assault);
Damage and vandalism:

2 MPD vehicles vandalized overnight

Operational Support:

Most agencies reporting an increase in personnel assigned to today’s operations:

EFE
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No other incidents to report. Next briefing is set for 1200 hrs.

From: [QIONOI(®)
Sent: Saturday, June 6,20209:11 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: Watson, Marcus S. <{[DIBADBIM®)@atf.gov>; Lauder, George H. gov>; QIOIOGGE

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) f.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M. IDGNDGIBR22t1.2ov>; KRIQNOI)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C @atf.gov>; Leadingham, Mickey D. IO NOG (B atf.cov>; Vanderplow, Paul D

.gov>; (LI

<

<[QIONOIWI®) @-tf.cov>; Chittum, Thomas L. ADOEDRIGY @atf.gov>

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 0900 (Shift Change)
CITOC 0900 —June 6, 2020 Shift schedule
- 0900-1700 hrs.

- 1700-2200 hrs
—2200-0300 hrs

No overnight incidents to report.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 10:05 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) @atf.govs;

atf.gov>
Cc: Watson, Marcus S. <[DIEONRMIE)@atf.gov>; Lauder, George H. >
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (@atf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M. _@a_tfgg> b) 7)(C)

<[RIONBID - 1.5 0v>; Leadingham, Mickey D. <ERDICEDGIOINR 2 tf.2ov>; Vanderplow, Paul D

y|_(0)6), (0)(7)(C) BERRET

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 2000 (UPDATE)

REFER

(b)(7)(E)

REFER

Most other agencies demobilized for the night pairing down in support of tomorrow w/ no other significant
activity to report.

Last brief for the evening. Next CITOC brief at 0800
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
SENIOR SPECIAL AGENT
ATF / OSHI
DEA/SOD Staff Coordinator
pHONE: [QIGNOIWIS]
CELL:

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Datf.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 8:20 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 2atf.cov>; [EEEEENOGE N - 20>

Cc: Watson, Marcus S. [RIGHBOIWIEY @atf.gov>; Lauder, George H. {BIENBIMIE@ atf.cov>;RDEDGIE
[QIONOONR- - t/.cov>; Benedict, Ashan M. {DIERBRIBIMIE 2t .2ov>; [DIGNOIS)

<(QIONOIW®: -tf.sov>; Leadingham, Mickey D. IIDCGEORIGEM 2tf.cov>; Vanderplow, Paul D

N (b)(6), (0)(7)(C) @RREET

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 2000 (UPDATE)

CITOC 2000 hrs UPDATE:

Intelllience:

Situational Update:

- 350 protestors were located at or near the Fairfax County Police (Mt. Vernon) Substation. Two
individuals seen carrying long guns (1- AK47, 1-shotgun). 100 person protest in Centerville, VA blocking the
highway impeding traffic. Two individuals observed with long guns. Firearms, at both locations, were
believed to be used as protection for protestors. No arrests or reports of violence.

Operational Support:
- All agencies reporting no change in their posture and are preparing for Saturday’s events.

Next briefing at 2200 hrs.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
ATF International Affairs Division
Washington DC

RIONOI® office)

(0)(6). (b)(7)(C){EeSl)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 5,2020 6:33 PM
To: EEEOORCICI- - <> S G C R - =0

Cc: Watson, Marcus S. <[DIONBDMI@) @at.gov>; Lauder, George H. {DIBONBDBI®)2 atf.cov>;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) CERNSE LIS W-XLERVIE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [CERe (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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QIONOIYI @ -tf.50v>; Leadingham, Mickey D. <EEDIGNORIGE2tf.gov>; Vanderplow, Paul D
S (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @EaR:tVee
Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1800 (UPDATE)

CITOC 1800 hrs UPDATE:

Intelligence:

= DC Metro Area Hotel association reporting no increase in room reservations and Amtrak reporting no
increase in ticketing purchases to the DC area. This intel possibly indicates low influx of protestors from
outside areas for tomorrow. Social media posts indicate 13 events in the DC area, but no one group is leading
any major event. No additional intel. updates

Situational Update:
- No new updates. Small numbers of peaceful demonstrators. No arrests or reports of violence

Operational Support:
- All other agencies reporting no change in their posture

Next briefing at 2000 hrs.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ATF International Affairs Division

Washington DC
QIQEOIGIS (office)

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)teL)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) "

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 4:07 PM

To: IR 1 <0>

Cc: Watson, Marcus S. <[NBONBDI®)@2tf.cov>; Lauder, George H.>

DIONOONN @ -tf.cov>; Benedict, Ashan M. BRG] @atf.cov>; KRIGNOIIS)]

JRIONOI® @ tf.50v>; Leadingham, Mickey D. <ERDIOEDGIEGEE 2 tf.cov>; Vanderplow, Paul D
% (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) EraRtes

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1600 (UPDATE)

CITOC 1600 hrs UPDATE:
Intelligence:
- DC Metro Area Hotel association reporting no increase in room reservations possibly indicating

low turnout tomorrow. No additional intel. updates

Situational Update:
- Nonew updates. Small numbers of peaceful demonstrators. No arrests or reports of violence

Operational Support:
- All agencies reporting no change in their posture

Next briefing at 1800 hrs.
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From: [QIONOI(®)
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 2:40 PM
To: IO I 1 <0.>
Cc: Watson, Marcus S. FRDIGNBOIEN @atf.gov>; Lauder, George H. FDIBRBDIBIENR a1 f.cov>; RIOEOIUIS)
DIENOGIONN - t.cov>; Benedict, Ashan M. {BENBDIMI®Y} @atf.cov>; CUCUECUUIS)
>; Leadingham, Mickey D. <GNP tf.cov>; Vanderplow, Paul D
s (0)(6). (0)(7)(C) DEINNNEs
Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1400 (UPDATE)

CITOC 1400 hrs UPDATE:

Intelligence:
- Reports of individuals posting how to monitor police radio traffic
- No additional intel updates

Situational Update:
- MPD reporting approximately 200 demonstrators in the area of 16™ and Ist NW. All peaceful
- MPD expecting 3 events later in the day. Unknown number expected to attend
- MPD advised 0 arrests in the past 48 hours.

Operational Support:
- National Guard reporting 489 members supporting operations at the White House, Mall and
National Monuments
All other agencies reporting no change since last update

No additional information to provide at this time. Next update scheduled for 1600 hrs.

From: [(QICXOI(®)
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 12:42 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [@atf.gov>; atf.gov>

[ bME) [CENERY
Cc: Watson, Marcus S. [BIONDI@EN@ztf.cov>; Lauder, George H. OBt cov>;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Patf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M. {IIERIEIE) @atf.cov>; (UK
<[QIOE ﬁ)atf.ov>,‘ Leadingham, Mickey D. <O (B2 atf.gov>; Vanderplow, Paul D
N (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) DENENEs
Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1200 (UPDATE)

EFE
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Situational update:

MPD reporting a demonstration is planned for 1:00pm at Howard and they will march to the
Mall.

Various street vigils planned throughout the city

MPD hopes to begin providing numbers of demonstrators soon. No accurate reporting as of yet.
No arrests or acts of violence reported at this time.

Operational Support:

EFE

Capitol Police

No changes to posture

No protests planned for today at Capitol. No change in status. No arrcsts.
Amtrak reports no uptick in reservations, no major bus charters

REFER

REFER
REFER

MPD
No update

REFER
REFER

REFER
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No other significant updates. Next briefing is set for 1400 hrs.

From:
Sent: Friday, June 5,2020 11:08 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 2att.zovs; EENCGIC I o - =0 >
Cc: Watson, Marcus S. <[DIONBAI®] @zt .gov>; Lauder, George H. {DIDNBRMI®)@atf.cov>;
(DEONOGM2:t.c0v>; Benedict, Ashan M. {DIOABDI®) @atf.gov>; IRIGKOMI®)

(OIONONW®@:tf.cov>; Leadingham, Mickey D. OGN WGI@atf.cov>; Vanderplow, Paul D
% (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) DEIARAYES

Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 1100 (SHIFT START)

FYI
| have begun the first shift at the CITOC. Next update will be at 1200 hrs.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>
Sent Friday, June 5, 2020 12 07 AM
(5)6). (b 23t gov>; OGN o - <>

Cc Watson, MarcusS (b)(6) BIREIG-t zov>; Lauder GeorgeH (0)(6), (0)(7)(C) JCERRIES
RIONCGCNEG - .cov>; Benedict, Ashan M. ), (b)(7)(C) CEnEeEs (b)6). (b)(7)(C)

ARICONOIWID) =tf.gov>; Leadingham, Mickey D. < ( )( ) (W@ 2-1f.gov>; Vanderplow, Paul D
(b)(6). (b)7)(C) & atf4ov>
Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 2200 (UPDATE)

MPD:
O Arrests
0 Use of Force
0 Vandalism
Assembly planned tomorrow at WH

REFER
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REFER

Most teams fully stood down for the evening.
No other significant updates/changes.

CITOC stood down and no more briefings until 0800

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
SENIOR SPECIAL AGENT
ATF / OSlI
DEA/SOD Staff Coordinator

PHONE: (QIQNCI(S)

(o 3ARY (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 10:14 PM
W 0)6).b)7)C) — GEsEENg O)7)E)  [CEEeN
Cc: Watson, Marcus S. <[DORBIBIE)@at .zov>; Lauder, George H. {DIORDBIEIE 2tF.cov>; .
@atf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M. <\ ENEIEIE) @at.gov>; BEQIQEGIWG)

{RIONOIQI®) @ -tf.cov>; Leadingham, Mickey D. BIOIGIORIEGIR tf.gov>; Vanderplow, Paul D
N (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) DEiaNe(eIes

Subject: CITOC Briefing 2200 (UPDATE)

INTEL:
Handful of Patriot Front members in city maybe about 4
Backpack with stolen ammunition found in park. Owner located and MPD seeking warrant

REFER

MPD:

Lafayette square group moving south on 16™ street

Maybe total 500 demonstrators in city

Ammo (above) stolen from car 2800 block CT Ave (NW) and concerned citizen found bag in Woodley Park.

(b)(5). ENTC))

Weapon and $80,000 recovered from a hotel room (detailed info to be passed to ASAC

REFER
REFER

REFER
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REFER

No other significant changes/updates

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
SENIOR SPECIAL AGENT
ATF / OSHI
DEA/SOD Staff Coordinator
pHONE: [(QIGNOIW(®)
W3Ry (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

/ IWNITNIMN

From: (b)(®), (b)) (E) @atf.cov>

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 8:20 PM

To: GGG - o>

Cc: Watson, Marcus S. <[BIONBIMI&) @2atf.gov>; Lauder, George H.
OG- - . 0>; Benedict, Ashan M. {DIGNBIAIGI@at.cov>;
RQIOHOIID @ - tf.50v>; Leadingham, Mickey D. <EEDICNORIGIE - tf.gov>; Vanderplow, Paul D
N (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) QESReVE

Subject: FW: CITOC Briefing 6:00 PM (UPDATE)

CITOC 8:00 p.m. UPDATE:

Intelligence:
Social Media reports of 2-4 members of the Patriot Front reported to be in DC area to instigate unrest
- Bad weather is moving into the metro area and is expected to cause the numbers of demonstrators
to reduce significantly.

Situational update:
- Several Small BLM events reported in Fairfax county. All peaceful
- MPD reporting approximately 1000 demonstrators at the Lincoln monument. All peaceful and no
reports of violence at this time.
- 500 demonstrators reported at Lafayette park. All peaceful and no reports of violence.
No reports of arrests anywhere in the city at this time

No other incidents to report. Next briefing scheduled for 10 p.m.

From: [QION( (S
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 6:29 PM

E(b)(6), 0)(7)C)Eaeled  (b)(7)(E) CENN{eIs (b)(7)(E)
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RGN o .- S R - o> O

(b)(8), (b)(7 )<C) atf.ov>
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) f.gov>; (b)(7)(E)
atf.zov>; IOIO RS @ 211 zou>; Watson,
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) atf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M.
g (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |@atf.gov>; Leadingham, Mickey D.
[RIONOOMC:tf.cov>; Lauder, George H. IDIBEDBIO®Y2at.gov>
Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 6:00 PM (UPDATE)

CITOC 6:00 p.m. UPDATE:

Intel:

REFER

Situational update:
- MPDreporting a few separate groups of demonstrators estimated to be approximately 1000 people
in total. Two groups are located in the vicinity of 16" and H. Another group is at 19" and
Constitution. Finally, a small group has gathered near St. John’s Church.

Demonstrators are peaceful at this time. No arrests or property destruction reported.

Resources:
- Most air units are unavailable tonight due to weather issues

REFER

No additional information to report at this time.

LIl (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 5:31 PM
4 (0)(6), (b)(7 )(C)( E(b)(6), (b)(7)C)ZAMANEA  (b)(7)(E)  CENNIeNEH (b)T)(E)

atf ov>;

( (b)(B), (b)(7)(C) @atf.ov>; (b)(6), (b
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf. gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C (b)(7)(E)

Dat.g EOOXCACIMN- - -o.; Leadingham, Mickey D.
ON (R atf.cov>; Lauder, George H. {DIOXBII®@atf.gov>
Subject: RE: CITOC Briefing 5:30 PM (Shift Change)

Shift Change:
| have taken over the CITOC updates. Call or email if you need anything. The next situational update will be
at approximately 6:00 p.m.

Respecifully,
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Chief
ATF-International Affairs Division
IRYE (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

@278 (0)(6). (b)(7)(C)

ZEINH _ D)6). OXNC) - b)(6), (b)(7)(C)iietsNe
Sent Thursday, June 4, 2020 4:39 PM

e e oy B
), (b)(7 (C (@ atf. (b)(G) (b)( )( )
B(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)aFlaRteeS (b)(6) (B)(7)(C) @atf. (b)(7)(E)
B @atf.gov>; 6), : (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) [@atf.gov>; Watson,
Marcus S. <[DIOIDMW®) @atf.cov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) patf.gov>; Benedict, Ashan M.
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) DEIAN={I%H (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) Datf.gov>
Subject: CITOC Briefing 4:.00 PM

If you are new to the group. Today’s 12:00PM, 2:00PM, and 4:00PM briefing notes below.

FBI Washington ASAC Jenny May coordinated this briefing

INTELLIGENCE

e Social media monitoring — 1 Tweet from Philadelphia regarding people caravanning to DC on Saturday

for protest

Twitter user Oracle_dc (see 2PM brief) posted map of LEO locations in DC at 3:20PM. She/he has
gained over 1100 followers

e There are 1500 protesters at the MLK monument with no civil disobedience

FEDERAL PARTNERS (if not listed then nothing to report

REFER

Next briefing at 6:00 PM
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Senior Special Agent
Program Manager
ATF Liaison to DHS
ATF Headquarters
W: l\llill“l()ll l) ('

Cell: [l
. AT F PROTECTING THE PuBLIC
SERVING OUR NATION
\

From: [QIONCIG(®
Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2020 2:55 PM
To: RIS . 2. @au.gw; (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
( atf gov>; Lauder, George H.
5 (b)(e) OO ¢ )(7)(C) a atf gov>; >
Cc: @atf gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) atf.gov>; [DICNOIWIG]
JOIONOY @atf.ov>
Subject: CITOC Briefing 2:00 PM

INTELLIGENCE

The site is updated in real time. Twitter username is 7)(E)

PERSON OF INTEREST

REFE

METRO PD
e Monitoring 3 events today
Black Lives Matter at the National Cathedral
“No Justice No Peace” at MLK
3:00 PM —6:30PM Vigil at St. John'’s cathedral. There will be 2 MPD Officers inside with extinguishers
and other equipment for fires.
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

ORI (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

. AT F PROTECTING THE PUBLIC
SERVING OUR NATION
\

rrom: (RN

Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2020 1:05 PM

A (b)(6), (b)(7 )(C)“’"G’ R 2 tf.cov>; (b)(6) (b)(7)(C ) aat’ ov> (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
LIRUIGIS - co.; QINDE) MEIONCIHEN: - . co

(
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) K atf.gov> ( )(6 ) (b)(7)(C) atf gov>; Lauder GeorgeH

< (b)(6), [OIWI®)@atf cov>: 6), (b)(7)(C) @ atf gov>

BXE). OXNIC) nﬁm»IIIIIWMIlllllwum>>@WW”@>

’cDatf.ov>
Subject: CITOC Briefing 12:00 PM

IN

REFER

e Social Media  Monitoring couter groups taffic and any uptick

Monitoring Saturday event and any uptick in transportation i.e. buses, trains, planes
toD.C.

e Protest at Lafayette park right now. Peaceful
e Events at the Cathedral, MLK monument and Logan Circle (6PM)
e 6 eventsin Northern Virgiia today

FED PARTNERS

REFER

e USCAPTIOL POLICE Nothing to Report

REFER
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REFE

REFER

Next briefing will be at 2:00PM

DAD George Lauder present and on duty at CITOC throughout the day

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Senior Special Agent/
Program Manager
A'TF Liaison to DHS
ATF Headquarters

Washue: '
N (0)(6). (5)(7)(C)
AT F PROTECTING THE PUBLIC
SERVING OUR NATION

Q
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To: (b)(6), (b)(b)(6), (b)7)(C)
From: EONO @R atf.gov
Sent: Sat 7/11/2020 1:11:35 AM
Subject: Re: Flash drive

tf.gov]

m great! I’m scheduled to be out of town M-W. When are you going to NTC? if it’s Thursday or Friday
I can plan to meet you there.

Otherwise mailing is fine.

My addy 1s:

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

On Jul 10, 2020, at 8:32 PM, [ICNDBORBIQIS)atf cov> wrote:

| finally got the flash drive from Nero. It has all of the firearms trafficking advanced training
powerpoints on it.

| will make a copy for you. | can mail it (just send me your address) or if you are around in DC
next week let me know.

| will be at ICE HQ sometime next week and National Targeting Center in Sterling, VA. Time to
get back to work. Tired of this stuff.

Anyway — we can start working on it once we view what they have.

Thanks

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Senior Special Agent/
Program Manager
ATF liaison to DHS
ATF Headquarters
Washington D.C.

Cell: (QIQNQ(®
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 8:05 PM
Il (b)(6), (b(6)6), T0)(7)(C) RS
Subject: Fwd: FBI Intell Doc and Home Assembled firearms

Thank you! It’s like they wrote it in a vacuum.

Y (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ATF
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Begin forwarded message:
From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) B usdoi.gov>
Date: July 10, 2020 at 7:34:20 PM EDT
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>

Subject: FW: FBI Intell Doc and Home Assembled firearms

From: [QIGNOIS) (ATF)
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 149 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
(ATF); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ATF); "’“’- R
, (ATF); (0)(6), (B)(7)(C) ATF);
s ATF); GCYRA ©)6). (0)(7)(C)EYIIH(P)(6), (b)(7)(C)
ATF)
cc: RGBS (ATF); (3R ()©6), (0)(7)(C) INIR)

Subject: FBI Intell Doc and Home Assembled firearms

I guess FBI calls it Home Assembled firearms (IHHA). I was going to send it
to civil unrest email, but sending to vou all.

Forward as you wish. I’'m a little upset that they did not mention ATF (nor

even consult with us) at all in the doc.
Look at the end of the doucment (ha). Excerpt below.

Have a good weekend.

An observable indicator of increased HA firearms manufacturing includes
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To: Czarnopys, Greg P.[(IOQN() (D atf.gov]

From: Public Agency Training Council

Sent: Tue 7/21/2020 11:02:28 AM

Subject: PATC Webinar- Law Enforcement in Light of the George Floyd Tragedy

Zoom

Law Enforcement in Light of the George
Floyd Tragedy

Law enforcement leaders must be focusing now (not later) on their own proposals for the
future, on how to react to the attempted changes by those outside of law enforcement, and
to begin developing strategic plans for how to integrate the changes that will most
assuredly be coming.
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Public Agency Training Council

1.800.365.0119
5235 Decatur Blvd. Visit Our Website
Indianapolis, Indiana 46241

Email Us

Public Agency Training Council | 5235 Decatur Blvd, Indianapolis, IN 46241

Unsubscribe (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)L- atf.gov

About our service provider

Sent by marketing@patc.com powered by

Try email marketing for free today!
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To: OST LAB FORENS|C SCIENCE LABORATORY SEDIGIRDNE

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) CERRME (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)  [CEIIENYE (E))ZS)
)
)

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) Qatf.gov]
From:  OICQROIS)

Sent: Wed 6/24/2020 3:28:25 PM
Subject: FSL-A weekly report
WAR 2020-06-24 FSL-A doc

.gov]; Czarmopys, Greg

(b)(7)(C) @atf.gov];

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief
ATF Forensic Science Laboratory - Atlanta

(b)(8). (B)(7)(C)
(cell phone)
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To: Czarnopys, Greg P.[(EN()(RDatf.gov]

From: Moming Consult
Sent: Tue 6/23/2020 10:04:36 PM
Subject: Our Best Intel: June 23, 2020

Sentiment Toward Drew Brees, Colin Kaepernick Shifts in Wake of George Floyd Protests;
For Racial Depictions in Classic Films, People Are OK With Content Warnings, Oppose
Content Bans; Updated Gen Z and Coronavirus Tracking Data.

|
OUR BEST INTEL

The Latest Data, Charts & Insights

CHART OF THE DAY

Chart Subhead

Kaepernick, Brees Trending in Opposite Directions

Amid Black Lives Matter Protests
NFL fans were asked whether they have a favorable or unfavorable view of each player.

Recent Morning Consult polling shows that both New Orleans Saints quarterback
Drew Brees and former San Francisco 49ers quarterback Colin Kaepernick have
seen significant shifts in favorability among NFL fans in the wake of protests drawing

attention to police brutality in Black communities.

Brees, who polled as the most popular skill position player among NFL fans after
Super Bowl LIV in February, saw his net favorability drop from 73 to 41 percentage
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points following a Yahoo interview in which he said NFL players were “disrespecting

the flag” by kneeling during the national anthem.

The movement has benefited the perception of Kaepernick, the quarterback-turned-

activist who started the kneeling movement back in 2016.

READ MORE

THE LATEST

Content Subhead

« Fifty-three percent of U.S. adults — including 72 percent of Republicans —
oppose HBO Max’s decision to temporarily remove “Gone with the Wind” from
its platform, while 58 percent support Disney's decision to stream films such as
"Dumbo" and "The Jungle Book" with a content warning. Read More.

« In a new report looking at how Gen Z is responding to this tumultuous period,
just 19 percent of the young generation’s members say the U.S. is heading in

the right direction, down 12 points since May. Read More.

» Fifty-two percent of adults are "very" concerned about the coronavirus
outbreak, down from a high of 65 percent in early April. Read More.
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This email was sent to: [(DIHMOE(®@atf.gov by: Morning Consuit

729 15th St. NW Washington, DC, 20005, US

Unsubscribe from Our Best Intel | Update Email Preferences | Unsubscribe From All
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(b)), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Qatr.gov

Czarnopys Greg P.|
@atf gov};
From (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tue 6/16/2020 2:33:52 PM

Subject: FW: Civil Unrest TTPs

(ULES) Tactics Techniques and Procedures (TTPs) Observed and or Suggested during Recent Civil Unrest

Demonstrations._pdf

FYI

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Chief, Fire Research Laboratory
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives
6000 Ammendale Road
Ammendale, MD 20705

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

AT F PROTECTING THE PUBLIC
SERVING OUR NATION

\

NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person(s) to whom it is
addressed. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and
destroy this message in its entirety (including all attachments). Any use, distribution, copying or other
disclosure by any other person is strictly prohibited. Do not forward or re-transmit without the permission of

sender or ATF Chief Counsel's Office.

From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>

SentMonday, June 15, 2020 10:28 AM

To: Mo stlouisco.com; (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) atf.gov> SIS
<IRIBIRM®@atf.gov>; (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) ®com.state.oh.us>; (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
-<b>( )(b)(?) Foatf.gov>; (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>; KIS
RRIOYE @atf.gov>; B)6) B)7)(C) e (0)(6) (b)(7)(C)

)(6)( )( )( Jo usss.dhs.gov>; (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) ; f (b)(6) (b)(7)(C
( IOIOBI®ID AlleghenyCounty.US>; (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) Datf.gov>; IRIAIODNE)
S (D)(6) (b )( )(C @atf.gov>; MR msasecurity.net; (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) @stlouisco.com)
JRBIOMEI@stlouisco.com>; (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>
cc: IOGIOMONENG -t gov>

Subject: FW: Civil Unrest TTPs

All,
Please read and keep in mind that we might not be LEOs but we are key SMEs and | suspect we will get the
same treatment as LEOs.
Stay safe and keep vigilant!
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
(WIS (direct)
: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)=)}

From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) Datf.gov>
Sent: Saturday, June 13, 2020 3:34 PM
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ro:voere-Ces Qs o ST i

D)6, PX7XC)

CTOCIERRIIITIEN  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (CIISEIIE or>W@alea alabama.gov;
io.gov>; (b)(6) (

gan.gov; G hoemx.ov,, (b) 6)
W>; (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) JREIRR=GR (D)) (0)()(C) & kcso.us;

OCSd B dS tean gov; (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) @atf.cov>;
@rlver51desherlff org>; WU @nebraska.go (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) ! :
w> QMRS @ richmondgov. com;
RDIOII®] @ cityofdenton.com; ks i

S b(6) [BOIWI®) @ mesaaz.gov>; [RIG

EOGIQIGI®N@ portlandoregon.gov; lasvegasnevada.gon (b)(6) (b(75C)
S (0)(6) (b)(7)(C) GRS (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) (@ axsheriff.org>; YIS

<HQGIOWOGM@ wvc-ut.gov>
Subject: Civil Unrest TTPs

Stay safe out there!

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
ATF Certified Explosives Specialist/ Bomb Technician
CES Program Manager
ATF National Center for Explosives Training and Research (NCETR)
3750 Corporal Road
Redstone Arsenal

Huntsville, Alabama 35898
Cell: {QICX(THI()
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To: Czarnopys, Greg P.[(JIQN) (R atf.gov]
From: Morning Consult
Sent: Sun 6/14/2020 9:00:31 PM

Subject: Momning Consult Tech: Week in Review & What's Ahead

33 (D)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Week in Review
Facial recognition and surveillance

« Following similar decisions by Amazon.com Inc. and IBM Corp. in response
to ongoing nationwide protests against police brutality and racism, Microsoft
Corp. President Brad Smith said that the company will not sell its facial
recognition technology to U.S. police departments until a national law is in
place to regulate it. Smith also said the company is implementing "review
factors" to help weigh whether the technology should be sold to other entities
beyond law enforcement.

« A group of 35 lawmakers sent a letter to the heads of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation, the Drug Enforcement Agency, Customs and Border Protection
and the National Guard Bureau, urging them to stop relying on surveillance
technology to monitor those peacefully protesting police brutality after the
death of George Floyd. The letter, which was co-led by Reps. Anna Eshoo (D-
Calif.) and Bobby Rush (D-IIL), said the use of high-tech surveillance aircraft
during protests is "significantly chilling the First Amendment rights of
Americans."

Section 230

« The Trump administration has asked tech critic Sen. Josh Hawley (R-Mo.)
to draft up new legislation amending Section 230 of the Communications
Decency Act so that online platforms would lose their liability protections if
they enforce their terms of services in an unequal or uneven way, according to
a source familiar with the effort.

« Hawley, alongside Republican Sens. Marco Rubio (Fla.), Kelly Loeffler (Ga.)
and Kevin Cramer (N.D.), sent a letter to the Federal Communications
Commission asking the agency to "clearly" define the circumstances under
which social media platforms should receive liability protections afforded by
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Section 230 of the Communications Decency Act.

« Rep. Jan Schakowsky (D-I11.), the chairwoman of the House's consumer
protection subcommittee, said during a webinar with tech critics that
lawmakers should consider amending Section 230 so that online platforms
such as Facebook Inc. have more liability for advertisements and other
commercial speech on their sites. Schakowsky said in January that her staff
was looking at ways to amend the law to push companies to moderate election
misinformation, and a Democratic staff member familiar with the process said
her staff is still on track to finalize a bill this summer.

Content moderation

« Presumptive Democratic presidential nominee Joe Biden's campaign
released an open letter calling on Facebook to crack down on election
misinformation and voter suppression efforts on the platform, saying in a
tweet that leaving these unchecked puts "the very integrity of our elections at
risk."

« New America's Open Technology Institute said it would no longer accept
funding from Facebook after the social media platform declined to take action
against President Donald Trump's "threatening" post about the nationwide
protests against police brutality. OTI, a digital tech policy group in
Washington, accepts funding from several major tech companies, but said
Facebook has struggled for years "to implement content moderation policies
that do not reinforce systems of racism."

« Facebook Chief Executive Mark Zuckerberg said he would reconsider the
content moderation policies that led to the company allowing a controversial
post from President Donald Trump to remain on the platform without any
alterations. Zuckerberg's statement came after a week of employee unrest,
including virtual walkouts and several resignations, due to the lack of action
around Trump's posts.

« Areport from New York University's Center for Business and Human Rights
is calling for social media networks to end their dependence on third parties
for content moderation work, arguing that the tactic has led to poor working
conditions and enables social media companies to effectively outsource the
responsibility for the safety of their platforms and users. The report
recommends that large social media networks such as Facebook and Google's
YouTube bring their content moderation teams in-house, expand content
moderation to countries where online-fueled violence is likely and provide
physical and mental health resources for moderators.

Antitrust and lobbying

 The European Commission is expected to file formal antitrust charges
against Amazon, according to people familiar with the matter, based partly on
allegations that the company relied on data about the performance of products
from third-party sellers to inform its own decisions about what to sell on the
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platform.

« Amazon, Google and Facebook have all become "partners" in the Connected
Commerce Council (3C), a Washington group representing small businesses
that has started advocating on behalf of the large technology companies in an
attempt to change the narrative that they are competition threats. The support
comes as the three companies each face growing antitrust scrutiny on the
federal and state level.

Telecommunications and wireless

« A report from the Senate's Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations
states that officials at the Departments of Homeland Security, Justice and
Defense "exercised minimal oversight" of the potential risks that three Chinese
telecommunications companies posed to American communications networks,
failed to follow up on some of the agreements designed to protect national
security and did not provide enough workers to vet and supervise Chinese
companies. The report, which focused on the response to China Unicom
Americas, China Telecom Americas and ComNet (USA), could put pressure on
the officials who make up Team Telecom to quickly cut ties with those
companies.

« The FCC proposed a record $225 million fine against Texas-based health

insurance telemarketers who allegedly made roughly 1 billion illegal robocalls
seeking to sell fake insurance plans while pretending to be companies such as
Aetna, Blue Cross Blue Shield and Cigna.

« The FCC voted to approve procedures so it can move forward with its Oct. 29
auction of $16 billion for rural broadband service, which will also allow low-
Earth-orbit satellite systems to participate. Whlle the three Republican
commissioners voted in favor of the plan, Democratic Commissioners Jessica
Rosenworcel and Geoffrey Starks expressed concerns about doling out the
funds before the agency completes an overhaul of its coverage maps.

What's Ahead

« The Senate is in session. The House is operating remotely.

« The Senate Committee on Health, Education, Labor and Pensions will hold a
hearing on the lessons learned about telehealth during the COVID-19
pandemic on Wednesday at 10 a.m.

» The Senate Commerce Committee will consider the nomination for FCC
Commissioner Mike O'Rielly for another term on Wednesday at 2:30 p.m.

+ The FCC's next open commission meeting is July 16. Agenda items have not
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been released yet.

Events Calendar (All Times Local)

06/12/2020

Influencer Marketing Strategies Summit -- virtual

TheBridge and All Tech is Human's virtual discussion on
unintended consequences and ethics when developing products 1:00 pm
& services

06/15/2020

New America's online discussion on the future of cybersecurity
and cyberthreats feat. Cyberspace Solarium Commission co- 10:00 am
chairs

FCBA CLE Webinar: "Furthering U.S. Drone Operations: An

Update on FAA and Spectrum Policy Developments" 300 pm

06/16/2020

Cisco Live - virtual

FutureCon Virtual Western Conference - virtual
Defense One Tech Summit 2020 - virtual

House Financial Services Committee's Virtual Hearing -

Cybercriminals and Fraudsters: How Bad Actors Are Exploiting 12:00 pm
the Financial System During the COVID-19 Pandemic

06/17/2020

Cisco Live - virtual

FutureCon Virtual Western Conference - virtual
Defense One Tech Summit 2020 - virtual

Senate HELP Committee's hearing on telehealth during COVID- LRI S
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19 pandemic

Cyberspace Solarium Commission's virtual event:
"Recommendations for Strengthening the National Security 10:00 am
Workforce: A Tri-Commission Event"

FirstNet Authority Board and Committees meeting (virtual) 11:00 am
Information Technology and Innovation Foundation's webinar
on the FCC's role in reforming Section 230 with Commissioner 12:00 pm

Geoffrey Starks

TheBridge's Cultural AI Series: Bridging the gap between

patients and healthecare providers using Al 00 P
Lincoln Network webinar: "Rethinking Responsibility: Tech —
Platforms, Harmful Content, and Illegal Activity" =00 p
Cyberspace Solarium Commission's virtual event: "Defending 1:00 DI
Forward: The Cyberspace Solarium Commission's View" ‘00P
CNAS Future Scenarios virtual summer series: America and the —
Post-Pandemic World 0P
American Consumer Institute's webinar: "The Urgency of

; . Sl 2:00 pm
Spectrum in Reopening America
Senate Commerce's nomination hearing, including re- —
nomination of FCC Commissioner Mike O'Rielly :30P
Universal Service Administrative Co. webinar on Lifeline W——
national verifier 3:00p
View full calendar

New Report: The Role CEOs are Expected to Play Today

Now more than ever, companies, employees and consumers are paying close
attention to how corporate leaders are navigating today's top issues.

To help organizations better understand the role their leaders should play, Morning
Consult surveyed thousands of consumers, investors, and public opinion leaders on
what they expect from CEOs today, and how that is evolving as new challenges
emerge at a rapid pace.

Download the full report here.
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Morning Consult Tech Top Reads

1) Coronavirus conspiracy theorists threaten 5G cell towers, DHS memo warns
Sean Lyngaas, CyberScoop

2) IBM gets out of facial recognition business, calls on Congress to advance policies

tackling racial injustice
Lauren Hirsch, CNBC

3) Facebook's Zuckerberg promises a review of content policies after backlash
Ayanti Bera and Peter Henderson, Reuters

4) Amazon, Facebook and Google turn to deep network of political allies to battle
back antitrust probes
Tony Romm, The Washington Post

5) 250 Microsoft Employvees Call on CEO to Cancel Police Contracts and Support

Defunding Seattle PD
Dave Gershgorn, OneZero

6) Facebook Should Face Liability Over Ads, House Democrat Says
Ben Brody and Rebecca Kern, Bloomberg

=) Senate Faults Oversight of Chinese Telecom Companies in U.S.
David McCabe, The New York Times

8) Google and Apple's rules for virus tracking apps sow division among states
Steven Overly and Mohana Ravindranath, Politico

9) Republican Senators ask FCC to 'clearly define' when social media platforms
should receive liability protections
Chris Mills Rodrigo, The Hill

10) Amazon to Face Antitrust Charges From EU Over Treatment of Third-Party
Sellers
Valentina Pop and Sam Schechner, The Wall Street Journal
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This email was sent by: Morning Consult

729 15th St. NW Washington, DC, 20005, US
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To: Czarnopys, Greg P. IDBIBDHBOXK (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov]; b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
OIOIVIY®) @atf.gov]; (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) Datf. gov] (b) 6) (b) 7)((:)
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) @klfelelik (b)(6) (b)(7 )((b))(6) (b)(;)) atf govl;
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) : : Datf. gov]
(b)6) D) C/CHEEIH  (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) ®atf.gov] _
(b)(6) (b)(7) )
Sent: Mon 6/8/2020 11:50:03 AM
Subject: FW: NRT Evidence Submissions - Proposed Scheme

See below for the NRT priority scheme and my response. So far St Paul, Minneapolis, and Chicago are the
only confirmed callouts. If there are others related to the unrest, | believe they will also follow the below
guidance.

FSL-W currently has some of the evidence from the police department, and | believe FSL-A has evidence on
the way from a Goodwill fire.

From: IQIGIOW(S)]

Sent: Sunday, June 07, 2020 7:06 AM

To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) D atf.gov>
Ce: (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>; b)(6) (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>;
(b)(6) (B)(7)(C) @atf.gov>

Subject: Re: NRT Evidence Submissions - Proposed Scheme

Thanks, . . The lab appreciates the efforts you are taking to not overburden us. Please continue to work
closely with the team chemist to make sure each case is being sent to the appropriate lab. | know we normally
send all evidence from an NRT to one lab, but this is not like a typical callout. | have given AD and Meghan the
following guidance to ensure one lab is not overwhelmed:

1. All DNA goes to MD lab

2. Mostly DNA goes to MD lab

3. Mostly other exams goes to Atlanta lab.

We are trying to manage cases related to the civil unrest from all over the US, as well as time in lab
restrictions due to Covid. Please bear with us while we work through all of these cases. If you have questions
or concerns, call me: [QIGIOIWS)

Thanks and stay safe!

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

On Jun 6,2020, at 11:02 PM, (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov> wrote:

Folks, in recent discussions we have come to the realization that we all are about to be
tsunami’d by evidence. | would like to propose a system to help prioritize submissions, as well
as limit unnecessary or non-urgent submissions, to the lab. With three call outs and a large
number of viable suspects, this will need some coordination. Here is my proposal-

In general:

(b)(5) PER DPP
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b)(5) PER DPP

Priortization:

(b)(5) PER DPP

What do you think of this scheme? For example, | have well over 120 items of evidence over 15
scenes, and my overall fire scene list is 125... | do not want to drown you guys but want to build
up viable cases and preserve the ability to look at stuff down the road should cases eventually
be perfected. Best way isto coordinate on the front end amongst all call outs. Thanks.

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
Supervisory Special Agent/CFI
ATF
National Response Team - East
100 Chestnut Street, Suite 1100
Rochester, NY 14604
(b)(8) (b)(7)(C)
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To: Czarnopys, Greg P.[(QIEQN()0(B)Datf.gov]
From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Mon 6/8/2020 12:02:42 AM

Subject: Riot Fires 06072020.xlsx

Riot Fires 06072020.xIsx

Latest updates as of today. Update column can be sorted to show any changes.
Need to work on St. Paul Division and Philadelphia Divisions tomorrow.

There are at least 160 cases in NForce for St. Paul Division with more likely to be loaded by NRT.
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To: Czarnopys, Greg P.JEIONB(R)@atf.gov]
From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sun 6/7/2020 2:07:25 AM

Subject: Riot Fire Spreadsheet

Riot Fires 06052020.xlsx

Here is the spreadsheet as of yesterday afternoon 6/5/2020.
A couple of things for your consideration.

e  One issue while working on the St. Paul tab is that the Agents (NRT) continually added place holder
cases to NForce in real time so that | never could catch up although | did come close at one point. |
anticipate during my work tomorrow that substantially more cases will be added. One person cannot
equal the work efficiencies of an entire team.

e These place holder cases appear to be every building in St. Paul and Minneapolis with fire damage

and/or smoke damage but the scene investigations were not completed or possibly even started.
Yesterday, when | checked the cases originally notated on Thursday, a number of cases reported that
those building fire scenes were due to fire extension from another fire or had only smoke damage

(b)(5) PER DPP

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) AT by taking the lead with the LA, Phoenix, Dallas, Houston, Chicago and Philadelphia
Field Divisions. He had a similar experience with the overwhelming number of cases in the Philadelphia Field
Division. If we are to look at all field divisions, we need at least two more people for this task.

This model does show promise since it does provide a high level look at the wide variety and numbers of fire
damaged buildings in different parts of the country. It also gives a quick snap shot of the types of evidence
that may be sent to the laboratory for analysis.

Lastly, an additional challenge was attempting to use Onedrive and One note in an attempt to make the
spreadsheet available to both Matt and myself for simultaneous work. This challenge was not successfully
met. A training session or help desk guidance on how to accomplish this will be necessary to make this an
efficient process.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Laboratory Chief, Forensic Science Laboratory — SF
Office Phone KEIGABES(®
Cell Phone: EOIGXA(®)

 (D)(6) (0)(7)(C)
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GAO REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION, DOCUMENTS, OR MEETINGS

Date of Request: * Review Name:

6/3/0

Federal Tactical Units

Jobcode: 103690

Component: ATF

GAO Co jon
Name:

[ Email: (b) (6) 0220.20V ! Phone:

(b) (6)

GAO
Description of Item Requested

GAO Rationale
for Request

DOJ Resolu
Commern

1. Follow Up Question for ATF’s Special
Response Team:

Has your tactical team been used or deployed to

help address recent civil unrest and protests in late

May and early June 2020? Or, is your agency
planning to use or deploy your tactical team for
this purpose?

a. |Ifso, please describe the deployments,
including locations (city) and a general
description of the team’s activities and
purpose.

b. If not, were other agency personnel used
to help address recent civil unrest and

protests in late May and early June 2020?

To obtain information on tactical team
deployments.

Yes — In the Disti
Columbia ATF SI
currently support:
United States Sec
Service by provid
sccurity and tactic
response capabilit
White House. Ac
ATF SRT suppor
United States Par
in response to vio
protestors.

In St. Louis, MO
Angeles, CA, AT
are currently depl
Quick Reaction F
assist in respondir
shots fired calls a:
to rescue officers
trouble.

*

be provided to GAO within 20 business days of receipt of request.
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To: (b)(6),
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)
From:

Sent: Thur 6/4/2020 1:50:24 PM

Subject: FW: ATF/GAO Follow Up Question (103690) (ATF RFI 7 Due: 6/10/20)
RF17 6.4.20.D0C

Good morning EASGa

The attached RFI is ready for you review/approval.

(b)(7)(C)

() Qatf.gov]

Ratf.gov]

Please Note:

All COVID-19 questions from GAO will need to be approved by OLA prior to
responding to GAO.

Thank you,

W

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2020 8:38 AM

To: (b)(8), (B)(7)(C) Datf.gov>

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Datf.gov>;
Vanderplow, Paul D <{QIGNEOIWI®)eatf.gov>

Subject: RE: ATF/GAO Follow Up Question (103690) (ATF RFI 7 Due: 6/10/20)

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>;

Yes, SRT has been deployed for the recent riots.

In DC, SRT is currently supporting the US Secret Service in providing security and tactical response capabilities
for the White House. Additionally, SRT supported the US Park Police in response to violence by protestors.

In St Louis, MO and Los Angeles, CA, SRT is currently deployed as a Quick Reaction Force to assistin
responding to shots fired calls and needs to rescue officers in trouble.

If additional information is needed, please let me know.

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Deputy Chief, SOD

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) atf.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 8:19 AM
i (D)6, O)7)C)  orERen
M o0 CHESS (0)6) (0)()C)  CEUrs
Subject: FW: ATF/GAO Follow Up Question (103690) (ATF RFI 7 Due: 6/10/20)
Importance: High

Good morning

November 15 2021 Production 102 RIP



Please see the preceding email from GAO (RFI 7). Please forward me your response by
COB - Wednesday, June 10“.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact Chief
(b)(6), (bX7XC) or myself.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
OPRSO/Audit Liaison Office
(IONI IR - mobile

FeH  (D)(6), (0)(7)(C)  [GretsRtels
Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2020 4:21 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [@atf.gov>
o  (b)6), )7)C)  [cieREmrere (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) gao.gov>

Subject: ATF/GAO Follow Up Question (103690)

(B)(B). (B)(7XC!

Hello

In light of recent and ongoing events, we have a follow up question for your tactical team:

1. Has your tactical team (Special Response Team) been used or deployed to help address recent civil
unrest and protests in late May and early June 20207 Or, is your agency planning to use or deploy
your tactical team for this purpose?

a. Ifso, please describe the deployments, including locations (city) and a general description of
the team’s activities and purpose.

b. If not, were other agency personnel used to help address recent civil unrest and protests in
late May and early June 2020?

We’re hoping this is a light lift, so we’re asking for responses by next Friday, June 12, Let us know if you have
any questions.

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Senior Analyst — Homeland Security & Justice
Government Accountability Office

441 G Street NW

Washington, D.C. 20548
ph:[QIONOIWI(®)
Email: IEQICQXQI(®)

S (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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GAO REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION, DOCUMENTS, OR MEETINGS

Date of Request: * Review Name:

6/3/0

Federal Tactical Units

Jobcode: 103690

Component: ATF

GAO Contact Information

Name: [QIQROIIS) | Email:

(B)©), (B)(7)(C) - ' Phone: [QIOEOIGIS)

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

Yes - DC, SRT is
supporting the U
Service in provids
security and tactic
response capabilit
White House. Ac
SRT supported tt
Park Police in res
violence by prote:

St. Louis, MO an
Angcles, CA, SR’
currently deploye
Quick Reaction F
assist in respondis
shots fired calls a
to rescue officers
trouble.

*

be provided to GAO within 20 business days of receipt of request.
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To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) RIYIG)@atf.gov]

From: (b)(6), (b)7)(C)

Sent:  Thur 6/4/2020 12:38:07 PM

Subject: RE: ATF/GAO Follow Up Question (103690) (ATF RFI 7 Due: 6/10/20)

(b)(B). (BX7X)C)

Yes, SRT has been deployed for the recent riots.

In DC, SRT is currently supporting the US Secret Service in providing security and tactical response capabilities
for the White House. Additionally, SRT supported the US Park Police in response to violence by protestors.

In St Louis, MO and Los Angeles, CA, SRT is currently deployed as a Quick Reaction Force to assist in
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

@ atf.gov>

(b5(6), (b)(7)(C) o - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) D atf.gov>
Subject: FW: ATF/GAO Follow Up Question (103690) (ATF RFI 7 Due: 6/10/20)
Importance: High

Good morning Il

Please see the preceding email from GAO (RFI 7). Please forward me your response by
COB - Wednesday, June 10,

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact Chief
Pallotto or myself.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OPRSO/Audit Liaison Office
ORI EIN®) - Mobile

W (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) cr ey
Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2020 4:21 PM

To: S S A L S SA St
Cc: WIONOIW®

Subject: ATF/GAO Follow Up Question (103690)

(b)(6), (0)(7)(C)

Hello Angela,
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

a. If so, please describe the deployments, including locations (city) and a general description of
the team’s activities and purpose.

If not, were other agency personnel used to help address recent civil unrest and protests in
late May and early June 2020?

b.

We're hoping this is a light lift, so we’re asking for responses by next Friday, June 12%. Let us know if you have
any questions.

Thanks,
.
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Senior Analyst — Homeland Security & Justice
Government Accountability Office
441 G Street NW

Washington, D.C. 20548
M (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Email: 20.g0V

siPR{IRIIR @ ¢ao.sgov.gov
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